


Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA
Director, Access to Information & Privacy

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca

453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4
Phone: 604 .873.7999

Fax: 604.873.7419
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From: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 4/28/2016 6:55:08 PM
Subject: Arbutus

Hey guys I've been getting a lot of questions about arbutus greenway. | understand that things
never move as quickly as we would like, but | have an idea for sending a signal that change is
coming.

The CP "no trespassing" signs are still up. | wonder if we could put up some signs that replace
"private property" with "public property" and welcome people to ~their~ new greenway. Home of
future fabulousness.

H

Sent from my iPhone
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From: "Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@vancouver.ca>
To: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
"Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/9/2015 7:04:35 AM
Subject: Can you call? Urgent

Sent from my iPhone
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From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
"robertsongregor@gmail.com' \(robertsongregor@gmail.com\)" <robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 4/10/2015 8:06:18 AM
Subject: Change of location for 10am

CHANGE OF LOCATION for 10am
To accommodate TV media, we have agreed to meet at Davie and Beach - same spot as yesterday.

Pre-meet in Starbucks at Davie and Denman
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From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
"robertsongregor@gmail.com' \(robertsongregor@gmail.com\)" <robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 6/16/2014 9:53:12 AM
Subject: Cirque proc text FYI

Lara has suggested reading "youth at risk" instead of "youth in difficulty”" near the end:

"CIRQUE DU SOLEIL DAY"

WHEREAS Cirque du Soleil is a Canadian arts and culture organization recognized all over the world for
high-quality, artistic entertainment that is celebrating their 30th Anniversary on June 16th, 2014

AND WHEREAS Cirque du Soleil is constantly seeking to evoke the imagination, invoke the senses and
provoke the emotions of people around the world by promoting the arts and culture;

AND WHEREAS Cirque du Soleil has visited Vancouver 12 times since 1986, contributing an estimated
$11 million per big-top show to the local economy in terms of housing for their staff, local labour, supplies
and site rental, and has entertained and mesmerized close to 1 million Vancouverites;

AND WHEREAS Cirque du Soleil seeks to be a global citizen of the World and have a positive impact
on the cities it visits by helping in different ways organizations who work with youth in difficulty. The
company has also established ONE DROP, which calls to action in fighting poverty by providing access
to water and sanitation in developing countries;

AND WHEREAS
Cirque du Soleil embraces cultural diversity with 5,000 employees worldwide, including more than 1,300

artists, who represent more than 50 different nationalities and speak 25 languages;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Gregor Robertson, Mayor of the City of Vancouver, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM
June 16th, 2014, as

"CIRQUE DU SOLEIL DAY"

in the City of Vancouver.

Gregor Robertson
MAYOR
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From: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>
To: "Meqggs, Geoff" <Geoff.Meggs@vancouver.ca>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 3/26/2017 9:16:22 PM
Subject: Downtown places and spaces

Hey guys | noticed a glaring gap in the public places report - the public art program. There are a
few mentions of the existence of art and the WE Lumiere fest, but no reference to the city program
or boost. Given that | just gave a talk at SXSW on the role of public art in building great public
spaces that create community, this really stuck out to me. Plus it is a major piece of the DBVIA
work.

I'm not sure what can be done at this point - maybe Eric F can be asked to weigh in on the
presentation. | would hate to not have anyone raise the importance of art in this work.

Thanks,
Heather

Sent from my iPhone
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
To: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 7/11/2014 5:09:56 PM
Subject: draft tweet

Vancouver! It's weekends like this that we changed patio hours to stay open later. Get out there and support our local
biz! #patiolanterns

Kevin Quinlan

Director of Policy and Communications

Office of the Mayor

City of Vancouver

Office: 604.873.7232

Cell: 778.995.2264

Twitter @VanMayorsOffice

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/VancouverMayorsOffice
Website: http://www.mayorofvancouver.ca/
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 6/18/2015 8:58:07 AM
Subject: Draft tweets

Study shows 20% detached homes being flipped. Let’s look at spec tax, invest S into housing
http://bit.ly/1IMOXHGt

Feds selling off public land. Opportunity for more affordable homes. Public land should = more public benefit
http://bit.ly/1H1jdK5 #vanpoli

Big thanks to Citizens Assembly for huge time + energy on G-W plan. Love the support for new rental , social hsng!
Looking forward to presentation #vanpoli

Kevin Quinlan

Deputy Chief of Staff

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
To: Robertson, G
robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 3/18/2016 9:19:41 AM
Subject: draft tweets for today

Getting these out soon will help frame media. All these should be ready to go, no edits needed to fit

Premier’s commitment to banning shadow flipping good first step to reduce toxic speculation in housing market. #vanpoli

All govs need to take action on affordability. City: 1000+ new rental/year, inclusionary zoning, 20 sites for new social
h’sing #vanpoli

No single solution on housing. Need more supply AND new tools to make housing for homes, not commodity: spec tax,
empty homes tax #vanpoli

Density alone won’t deliver affordability. Also need new tools to create level playing field, protect affordability #vanpoli
50% all new rental housing in Metro is built in Vancouver. No city doing more to increase supply of housing for
low/modest incomes #vanpoli

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
To: "Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@yvancouver.ca>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 4/13/2016 2:40:20 PM
Subject: FBC climate committee

Hi guys,

FYI | said yes to a request that | chair the Fraser Basin Council climate committee. | think |
mentioned it but wanted to be sure you know. Only meets 3-4 times a year.

H

Sent from my iPhone
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was a tough one. It was opposed on many fronts.

But the leaders who made that decision had their priorities right. They
realized that their job was to make sure Vancouver stayed a city with
vibrant communities, with people from all backgrounds. A livable city.

The decision came too late to save Hogan’s Alley, but it saved
Strathcona, Chinatown and much of East Vancouver. Ultimately, it set us

apart from cities throughout North America.

In the decades since, Vancouver has thrived, while other cities -- who
chose to ignore their own livability -- suffered decline, blight, violence

and economic ruin.

It wasn’t the only time we faced a crucial choice. In a city as dynamic as
ours, a city that is constantly evolving and moving forward, these

decisions come along every few years.

But thanks to the wisdom of those who came before us, we got it right
that time, and we got it right at other key moments.

Instead of crowding our shoreline with a wall of private residences, we
built public parks and a seawall path that attracts thousands daily and is

now imitated around the world.

And this year, decades in the making, we finally connect the missing
seawall gap in Kitsilano, from Jericho beach to Kits beach

Instead of allowing development to knock down neighbourhoods to

throw up big box stores stranded in arid parking lots, we’ve built
walkable neighbourhoods where the human scale facilitates health,

safety and a greater sense of belonging.

As a direct result of making the right call on these decisions, Vancouver
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today is in a position of strength on many fronts.
You can start by looking at the momentum in our economy.

Around the city, our innovation economy competes with the world to
develop clean energy, biotechnology, medical devices, and digital tools
and entertainment. It’s thriving at every level, with major players like
Hootsuite and Microsoft alongside hundreds of tiny startups, each of
which might be the giant of tomorrow.

Technology companies are booming in Vancouver, having secured over
$100 million in venture capital in just the first quarter alone.

Our Greenest City 2020 goal may still be years away, but it’s already
paying off. Our efforts to define Vancouver’s clean and green brand is
boosting the next generation of jobs and expertise in green buildings,
zero waste and clean technology. Vancouver is now home to one quarter
of all the clean technology companies in Canada, with over 70 firms and
2.5 billion dollars in revenue.

Businesses based here in Vancouver are finding answers to some of the
toughest problems facing cities around the world. Ostara is recovering
important nutrients from waste water. Hemmera’s innovative
environmental remediation is helping SOLEFood Farms grow nutritious,
fresh and local food safely using contaminated sites that would
otherwise be unused.

People want to live here, major companies want to invest here. That’s
why the TED Conference has moved to Vancouver, bringing with it an
International focus on our city that only accelerates the excitement and
Interest in the choices we have made. And I’'m very pleased that just a
few weeks ago the Urban Land Institute chose to hold its first annual
meeting outside the US here in Vancouver.

That economic growth is driving a new wave of construction, a building
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boom that is delivering benefits all across the city. There are 5 new office
towers now under way in downtown Vancouver. 10 other office projects
throughout the city, all part of adding a record 3.5 million square feet of
space.

Telus is investing $750 million in their new headquarters, and with
Credit Suisse spending $200 million on a new tower, we're attracting
iInvestment from around the globe.

In the first quarter of this year alone, the value of our building permits is
up 63% and last year we topped $2 billion in values. That’s a clear
indicator of a strong economy, and ensures we're on track to
accommodate another 100,000 jobs in Vancouver over the next 30
years.

The construction isn’t limited to office space. We’ve approved over 2000
new rental units in just the past 2 years, and we had a record number of
housing starts last year -- the most in 40 years.

This record investment in construction, especially the construction of
housing, Is delivering tangible, important benefits to the people who live
here. In the past 5 years, community amenity contributions have built
affordable housing, child care facilities and public parks that make this
city more livable, inclusive and diverse.

And | want to touch on this point for a moment.

Some, but not all, in the development industry say that these community
amenity contributions and development fees should be scaled back.

That they drive up the cost of already expensive housing.

It’s disappointing to hear that. These amenity contributions are not
just figures on a spreadsheet.

They're the new child care spaces at Woodward's and the YWCA
downtown.
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They’re the restored York Theatre on Commercial Drive.
They’re the new library in Kensington.

These are amenities for our neighbourhoods that will last for
generations.

It is perfectly fair that those who profit from new development should be
required to invest a reasonable amount back into the communities they
build in. It is fundamental to the social license that exists - and is
required - to build in Vancouver.

And a shift away from that will only hurt our city in the long run, as our
neighbourhoods will slowly lack the community assets that make them
desirable place to live. As long as I'm Mayor, that's not something
I'm going to let happen.

And let’s be clear: right now, in 2014, we are fortunate. The economy is
strong and we’re seeing big investments in our neighbourhoods.

But from this position of strength, we find ourselves facing the next great
challenge.

Maintaining Vancouver’s livability is no sure thing. After decades
without adequate investment in rental housing and the federal
government withdrawing from co-ops and social housing, our city is no
longer affordable for many of the people who work and live here.

Our transit system is stretched to the breaking point. The Broadway
corridor is the busiest bus route in North America, with thousands
patiently lining up for buses that pass by, too full to stop and pick them

up.

Climate change is reaching the next level of urgency, and cities like
Vancouver will have to find ways to reduce emissions and shrink our
footprint -- even while our population is growing.
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You think it’s hard dealing with these problems today, just think how
much harder it will be as we add another million people over the next 30
years.

Vancouver was built by people who thought long and hard about the
future. The leaders who came before us answered the challenges of their
day with coherent, long-term planning. They protected the gains of our
city and built for the future.

Now it’s our turn. It’s up to us to keep this city livable. And I'm proud to
say that we have momentum on this front.

We’'ve started to turn the tide on affordable homes with rental programs
like STIR and Rental 100. They’ve enabled the construction of a record
amount of the rental housing middle-income earners need.

Places our kids can get a start in life. Places that allow our school
teachers, firefighters and health care workers to be a part of the
communities they work in. To be a part of the future of our city.

We’'ve made record investments in child care to help make life more
affordable for these young families.

Our Greenest City plan is making Vancouver cleaner, more resilient to
the challenges of the changing climate, and a world leader in green jobs.
It’s giving us a competitive edge as the global market begins to reward
sustainable industries and the jobs that power them.

We’ve launched four neighborhood plans that will map out the next 30
years of growth while preserving the special character of each
community.

And this is completely different from planning done in recent decades --
we’re not just rezoning parking lots and old warehouses this time. All of
the easy choices have already been made. Now we’re building where
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people live, envisioning changes to places that people already call home.

That means we’re dealing with some very tough challenges, and that’s
why we’re giving residents an unprecedented level of input through
workshops, online engagements, coffee chats, and community meetings.
The resulting plans are solidly grounded in the opinions, ideas, feedback
-- and ultimately the support -- of residents.

| think it’s leading to some outstanding results. And where it hasn’t
worked, we’ve shown we’re willing to listen and rethink.

In Grandview-Woodlands, residents said a loud and clear ‘no’ to a draft
proposal that had a concentration of towers at Broadway and
Commercial. It was the wrong direction.

So we scrapped that and now we’re working with residents to find a
better way of adding density, with different types of buildings. Buildings
the people who live there are going to be much happier with.

We saw that in Marpole too. In November, people were carrying protest
signs at City Hall to express their concerns. In March, those very same
people were praising staff for listening to their concerns. Now they’re big
supporters of the plan.

Modern government only works when its leaders are willing to listen and
to work with everyone involved.

But leadership still involves making tough choices. As mayor it’'s my job
to take them on. The citizens of this city did not elect me to maintain the
status quo.

| take that responsibility very seriously.
So while I'm pleased by the progress we are making, | need to speak out
and say that we cannot maintain the livability of Vancouver if we do not

build the Broadway subway line.

The Broadway corridor is currently the second biggest jobs corridor in
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the province. It is home to the largest medical district west of Toronto. It
generates family-supporting jobs and the businesses there compete to
attract global talent from London, New York and Boston.

And it’s a jobs hub that doesn’t get nearly the attention it deserves.

25 million square feet of business, commercial and institutional space in
the Corridor

200,000 people live and work there, another 150,000 in the next 30
years

More jobs than the Eastern core of Vancouver, Richmond City Centre,
Metrotown, Surrey City Centre, Lonsdale, and Coquitlam town centre
combined

Yet the potential of the Corridor is slowly being crippled by gridlock.

Without a subway line, congestion there will get even worse. That will
increase our emissions and harm our environment, and it means that
affordability will continue to erode. And that in turn will strangle
economic growth along the corridor, with the damage rippling across the
region.

The regional network we’ve spent decades building and investing in now
depends on us adding, in the next ten years, the missing piece of a line
reaching Arbutus as the first phase of a connection to UBC.

It really is the key to building the future we want. Just as 50 years ago,
the prosperity of generations to come depends on us being bold and
making the right decision on this.

And the right decision has never been more obvious.

TransLink released their 2011 trip diary findings last year, and our City
staff have been analyzing them along with TransLink’s Broadway
Corridor study.

And here’s what we now know:

A Broadway subway would facilitate 250,000 trips on its first day in
operation. That’s more than the new Port Mann Bridge and a double the
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new Massey Tunnel bridge.

50,000 car trips will be taken off the road immediately as people switch
to the mass transit they have told us they want. The reduction in
congestion and harmful emissions will be felt across the region.

The cost per rider will be lower than any other transit route in Metro
Vancouver, and that means a Broadway Subway will inject upwards of
200 million dollars over ten years into transportation improvements
across the region through new ridership and savings in buses.

And a very comprehensive analysis done by your organization shows that
we can build along this route without disrupting neighbourhoods. | don’t
want to see a wall of massive towers along Broadway, and as long as |
am mayor that won’t happen.

We already have the zoning in place for the jobs capacity we need. We
can accommodate the growth without overwhelming residents. Your
research validates this.

In short, It really is a no-brainer.

Building a Broadway Subway is the single best thing we can do for our
environment, our livability and our economy in Vancouver.

But it is also something that the city cannot do alone. We are appealing
to our partners in the federal government, the provincial government,
across the region through Translink.

It’s a difficult battle, and we are making progress, but | need each of you
In this room to be a part of this, to speak out, help us make sure the right
choice is made.

Just as so many people, from all backgrounds, worked together 50 years
ago to make the right choice then.

In the meantime, at city hall, we are working with the tools we have.
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We are carefully adding density along transit corridors, making sure as
we do so to respect and protect the quality of individual neighbourhoods.

We are working with partners to construct housing that will provide
affordable options for the low and middle income families we need to
keep this city inclusive and vibrant.

And that includes a steadfast commitment to ending street
homelessness, and that even with frustrating setbacks, we’re strong in
our optimism with 600 new social housing units opening this year.

We are embracing sustainable practices for economic growth, because we
know that setting strong green standards now will give us a head start
on developing the jobs and industries that will power the 21st century.

| believe we are on the right path. But not everyone agrees.

There are those who say to protect Vancouver’s livability, we need to
freeze the city. That we just need to pull up the drawbridge, live in the
past, resist change and tell people to go away.

On the other hand there are those who just want to build, baby, build.
Towers everywhere and let the market decide. The heritage of our
neighbourhoods paved over in a blind rush towards a concrete future.

| think both these views are out of touch. Both would take our city
backwards.

| believe we need a balanced vision that respects our past while looking
forward to a bright future.

A vision that enhances our unique communities, public spaces and
environment while encouraging economic growth and new development.

A vision that deals with our region in a coherent, integrated way,
connecting the dots between investing in public transit, affordable
housing and a strong economy.

Looking back, imagine if it had gone the other way.

Imagine how things would be different now, if we made the wrong
decision 50 years ago.
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If our leaders had been afraid to make tough choices.

Looking forward, | believe the choices before us today are just as tough,
and just as profound.

But if we get them right -- and | believe we will -- our future is brighter
than ever. Thank you.
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Good afternoon. Thank you George for that intro, and for ULI for inviting
me here today

I'd like to recognize City councillor Geoff Meggs in the room today...

I'd like to talk to you today about the future of our city. It's a passion of
mine, and something | know | share with everyone in this room.

But | want to start by talking a little bit about the past.

Just over 50 years ago, Vancouver found itself facing a difficult choice.
The city was growing, and this growth was threatening our communities.
One neighbourhood, rich with history and unlike any other place on earth,

was completely eradicated, bulldozed into dust. Several other
communities were about to suffer the same fate.

But then something happened. People from all backgrounds spoke up.
And the city’s leaders listened to them.

The decision to cancel plans to build a freeway through East Vancouver
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

The decision came too late to save Hogan’s Alley, but it saved Strathcona,
Chinatown and much of East Vancouver. Ultimately, it set us apart from
cities throughout North America.
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In the decades since, Vancouver has thrived, while other cities -- who
chose to ignore their own livability -- suffered decline, blight, violence and
economic ruin.

It wasn’t the only time we faced a crucial choice. In a city as dynamic as
ours, a city that is constantly evolving and moving forward, these
decisions come along every few years.

But thanks to the wisdom of those who came before us, we got it right that
time, and we got it right at other key moments.

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

Instead of allowing development to knock down neighbourhoods to throw
up big box stores stranded in arid parking lots, we’ve built walkable
neighbourhoods where the human scale facilitates health, safety and a
greater sense of belonging.

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
boosting the next generation of jobs and expertise in green buildings, zero
waste and clean technology. Vancouver is now home to one quarter of all
the clean technology companies in Canada, with over 70 firms and 2.5
billion dollars in revenue.

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
fresh and local food safely using contaminated sites that would otherwise
be unused.

People want to live here, major companies want to invest here. That's why
the TED Conference has moved to Vancouver, bringing with it an
international focus on our city that only accelerates the excitement and
interest in the choices we have made. And I'm very pleased that just a few
weeks ago the Urban Land Institute chose to hold its first annual meeting
outside the US here in Vancouver.

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

Telus is investing $750 million in their new headquarters, and with Credit
Suisse spending $200 million on a new tower, we're attracting investment
from around the globe.

In the first quarter of this year alone, the value of our building permits is
up 63% and last year we topped $2 billion in values. That’s a clear
indicator of a strong economy, and ensures we're on track to
accommodate another 100,000 jobs in Vancouver over the next 30 years.

The construction isn’t limited to office space. We've approved over 2000
new rental units in just the past 2 years, and we had a record number of
housing starts last year -- the most in 40 years.

This record investment in construction, especially the construction of
housing, is delivering tangible, important benefits to the people who live
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
These are amenities for our neighbourhoods that will last for generations.

It is perfectly fair that those who profit from new development should be
required to invest a reasonable amount back into the communities they
build in. It is fundamental to the social license that exists - and is required
- to build in Vancouver.

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

Maintaining Vancouver’s livability is no sure thing. After decades without
adequate investment in rental housing and the federal government
withdrawing from co-ops and social housing, our city is no longer
affordable for many of the people who work and live here.

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

Now it’s our turn. It’s up to us to keep this city livable. And I’'m proud to
say that we have momentum on this front.

We've started to turn the tide on affordable homes with rental programs
like STIR and Rental 100. They’ve enabled the construction of a record
amount of the rental housing middle-income earners need.

Places our kids can get a start in life. Places that allow our school teachers,
firefighters and health care workers to be a part of the communities they
work in. To be a part of the future of our city.

We’ve made record investments in child care to help make life more
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

But leadership still involves making tough choices. As mayor it's my job to
take them on. The citizens of this city did not elect me to maintain the
status quo.

| take that responsibility very seriously.

So while I’'m pleased by the progress we are making, | need to speak out
and say that we cannot maintain the livability of Vancouver if we do not
build the Broadway subway line.

The Broadway corridor is currently the second biggest jobs corridor in the
province. It is home to the largest medical district west of Toronto. It
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

200,000 people live and work there, another 150,000 in the next 30 years
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

It really is the key to building the future we want. Just as 50 years ago, the
prosperity of generations to come depends on us being bold and making
the right decision on this.

And the right decision has never been more obvious.

TransLink released their 2011 trip diary findings last year, and our City
staff have been analyzing them along with TransLink’s Broadway Corridor
study.

And here’s what we now know:

A Broadway subway would facilitate 250,000 trips on its first day in
operation. That’s more than the new Port Mann Bridge and a double the
new Massey Tunnel bridge.

50,000 car trips will be taken off the road immediately as people switch to
the mass transit they have told us they want. The reduction in congestion
and harmful emissions will be felt across the region.

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
want to see a wall of massive towers along Broadway, and as long as | am
mayor that won't happen.

We already have the zoning in place for the jobs capacity we need. We can
accommodate the growth without overwhelming residents. Your research
validates this.

In short, It really is a no-brainer.

Building a Broadway Subway is the single best thing we can do for our
environment, our livability and our economy in Vancouver.

But it is also something that the city cannot do alone. We are appealing to
our partners in the federal government, the provincial government, across
the region through Translink.

It's a difficult battle, and we are making progress, but | need each of you
in this room to be a part of this, to speak out, help us make sure the right
choice is made.

Just as so many people, from all backgrounds, worked together 50 years
ago to make the right choice then.

In the meantime, at city hall, we are working with the tools we have.

We are carefully adding density along transit corridors, making sure as we
do so to respect and protect the quality of individual neighbourhoods.

We are working with partners to construct housing that will provide

affordable options for the low and middle income families we need to keep
this city inclusive and vibrant.
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And that includes a steadfast commitment to ending street homelessness,
and that even with frustrating setbacks, we’re strong in our optimism with
600 new social housing units opening this year.

We are embracing sustainable practices for economic growth, because we
know that setting strong green standards now will give us a head start on
developing the jobs and industries that will power the 21st century.

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

A vision that enhances our unigue communities, public spaces and
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
Date: 9/22/2015 7:52:45 AM
Subject: for tweeting

| ran these past Tania at VEC

Thrilled to kick-off #/SW2015 with @VanEconomic #VanStartupCity. Let’s keep supporting + growing #Vancouver’s tech
sector! #vanpoli

2014: over half a billion S in venture capital in Vancouver. 15k new tech jobs in next 3 years. #/SW2015 #vanpoli #bcpoli

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
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From: "Stevenson, Tim" <Tim.Stevenson@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Robertson, Gregor" <Gregor.Robertson@vancouver.ca>

"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
"Connell, Francie" <francie.connell@vancouver.ca>
"Palmer, Adam" <adam.palmer@yvpd.ca>
"Girn, Naveen" <naveen.girn@vancouver.ca>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>

Date: 2/8/2017 7:15:40 PM

FW: A well researched document of quotes by Franklin Graham - that was given

to me and i pass it on for reading and disimination

Attachments: Franklin Graham - Troubling Quotes - 6Feb2017 (1).docx

Subject:

Important research on Graham.

From: Tom Cooper [mailto:tom@cityinfocus.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Ken Shigematsu; timothy dickau; Tim Kuepfer; Richard Topping; Darrell Johnson; Archbishop J. Michael Miller;
Stevenson, Tim; Anna Cooper; Peter Elliott; deansoffice@regent-college.edu; bishop@vancouver.anglican.ca
Subject: A well researched document of quotes by Franklin Graham - that was given to me and i pass it on for
reading and disimination

Blessings
Tom

Tom Cooper

President

2nd Floor — 107 East 3rd Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5T 1C7
Tel/604-687-7292
Fax/604-484-0058

Email/ tom@cityinfocus.ca

www.cityinfocus.ca

P Think green. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you.
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Reverend Franklin Graham — Troubling Quotes

Hateful rhetoric towards Muslims and other faiths

Graham has repeatedly made derogatory and demeaning comments about other religions — especially
Islam. At his best, he has placed Muslims as ‘other’ or un-American and, at worst, continually fomented
hatred and suspicion towards them. He holds the conviction that all Muslims should be barred from
entering the country:

[0 “We are under attack by Muslims at home and abroad. We should stop all immigration of
Muslims to the U.S. until this threat with Islam has been settled. Every Muslim that comes into
this country has the potential to be radicalized--and they do their killing to honor their religion
and Muhammad. During World War 2, we didn’t allow Japanese to immigrate to America, nor
did we allow Germans. Why are we allowing Muslims now? Do you agree? Let your Congressman
know that we’ve got to put a stop to this and close the flood gates.”?!

[0 ‘Graham has been quoted calling on the U.S. "to use weapons of mass destruction if need be" and
referring to Islam as "a very evil and a very wicked religion."’?

[1 Graham claimed that then President Obama had “the seed of Islam” and had allowed the Muslim
Brotherhood to infiltrate the US government:

I think the president's problem is that he was born a Muslim, his father was a Muslim.
The seed of Islam is passed through the father like the seed of Judaism is passed through
the mother. He was born a Muslim, his father gave him an Islamic name," Graham told
CNN's John King in a televised interview that aired Thursday night.’”3

“The Muslim Brotherhood is very strong and active here in our country,” Graham tells
Newsmax. “We have these people advising our military and State Department. We’ve
brought in Muslims to tell us how to make policy toward Muslim countries. It’s like a
farmer asking a fox, ‘How do | protect my hen house?"’*

[0 "We are fooling ourselves if we think we can have some big kumbaya service and all hold hands
and it's all going to get better in this world. It's not going to get better...No elephant with 100
arms can do anything for me. None of their 9,000 gods is going to lead me to salvation"> These
statements were made by Graham after being disinvited from the National Prayer Day ceremonies
at the Pentagon for referring to Islam as ‘evil’.

1 Post on Graham’s Facebook, July 17, 2015: https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/967305353325646

2 http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/evangelist-s-views-on-islam-draw-critics-in-winnipeg-1.589396

3 https://www.theatlantic.com/amp/article/61875/

4 http://www.newsmax.com/InsideCover/franklin-graham-christians-muslims/2011/03/18/id/389992/?s=al&promo_code=BE61-1
5> http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/news/religion/2010-05-05-graham05_ST_N.htm

1
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[0 Graham told the Huffington Post that a suspension of the refugee program and sharp limitations
on immigration from some Muslim-majority countries did not strike him as challenging God's
commandments. "That's not a Bible issue." Graham said.®’

0 Franklin Graham gave full support to Trump’s executive orders on immigration, and said the
answer to the refugee crisis was to create “safe zones inside Syria and Iraq” rather than letting
people from these war torn countries come to the United States:

“There have been a lot of protests and discussion about President Donald J. Trump’s executive action on
immigration. Some people seem to have forgotten that the priority of the president of the United States is
protecting the Constitution and the safety of Americans... Some are also criticizing Christians who support
the president’s position on immigration—and I’'m one of those being criticized. But we have to realize that
the president’s job is not the same as the job of the church... As Christians we are commanded to help all,
regardless of religious background or ethnicity, like the Good Samaritan Jesus shared about in the Bible.
Our job is to show God’s love and compassion. | believe the best way to help is to reach out and help
these people in their own countries. | support the establishment of safe zones inside Syria and Iraq that
would be protected by the international community until a political solution is found.”®

This was in contrast to numerous faith-based groups in the United States who were strongly opposed to the
immigration ban.?

Anachronistic racial views

Graham appears oblivious to the institutional racism in American society and policing. His language has
been labeled ‘crude, insensitive, and paternalistic’ by some Evangelical faith leaders:

[0 “Listen up--Blacks, Whites, Latinos, and everybody else. Most police shootings can be avoided. It comes down
to respect for authority and obedience. If a police officer tells you to stop, you stop. If a police officer tells you
to put your hands in the air, you put your hands in the air. If a police officer tells you to lay down face first with
your hands behind your back, you lay down face first with your hands behind your back. It’s as simple as that.
Even if you think the police officer is wrong—YOU OBEY. Parents, teach your children to respect and obey
those in authority. Mr. President, this is a message our nation needs to hear, and they need to hear it from
you. Some of the unnecessary shootings we have seen recently might have been avoided. The Bible says to
submit to your leaders and those in authority “because they keep watch over you as those who must give an
account.™°

6 http://www.npr.org/2017/01/27/511997346/trump-refugee-ban-clashes-with-faith-based-groups-religious-missions

7 http://www.huffingtonpost.com/entry/frankling-graham-refugees_us_5889049ce4b061cf898c6c42

8 Post on Graham’s Facebook, January 31, 2017: https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/1394064260649751
° http://www.npr.org/2017/01/27/511997346/trump-refugee-ban-clashes-with-faith-based-groups-religious-missions

10 post on Graham’s Facebook: March 12, 2015:
https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/883361438386705?match=bGlzdGVulHVwIGJsYWNrcyB3aGl0ZXMgbGF0aW5vcy
BhbmQgZXZlcnlib2R51GVsc2U%3D

https://www.facebook.com/pg/FranklinGraham/posts/?ref=page_internal

1
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[0 This prompted an erudite response in an open letter signed by many faith leaders:

“Frankly, Rev. Graham, your insistence that “Blacks, Whites, Latinos, and everybody else”
“Listen up,” was crude, insensitive, and paternalistic. Your comments betrayed the
confidence that your brothers and sisters in Christ, especially those of color, have afforded
your father’s ministry for decades. Your instructions oversimplified a complex and critical
problem facing the nation and minimized the testimonies and wisdom of people of color
and experts of every hue, including six police commissioners that served on the president’s
task force on policing reform...

It is not that simple. As a leader in the church, you are called to be an ambassador of
reconciliation. The fact that you identify a widely acknowledged social injustice as “simple”
reveals your lack of empathy and understanding of the depth of sin that some in the body
have suffered under the weight of our broken justice system. It also reveals a cavalier
disregard for the enduring impacts and outcomes of the legal regimes that enslaved and
oppressed people of color, made in the image of God — from Native American genocide
and containment, to colonial and antebellum slavery, through Jim Crow and peonage, to
our current system of mass incarceration and criminalization.”*!

[0 Jim Wallis, a Christian writer, responded: “You seem, at best, oblivious to the racial inequity in this
country's policing and criminal justice system, which is also still deeply embedded in our American
society. At worst, your post reflects your own racial biases--unconscious or conscious. It makes me
sad to read such things coming from a leader in your position. So until you are equally willing to
‘listen up,” please stop making such embarrassing and divisive statements.”1?

[] Despite this backlash Graham posted similar comments in February and September of 2016. 3

Political bias

Despite claiming that he was not endorsing either candidate, Graham has made it clear that he was and
remains in favor of the Trump presidency:

[ After the election Graham posted on his Facebook: “While the media scratches their heads and tries to

11

http://www.churchleaders.com/daily-buzz/251027-open-letter-franklin-graham-facebook-post-sinful-crude-insensitive-paternalistic.
html

12
http://www.christianpost.com/news/jim-wallis-franklin-grahams-comments-on-ferguson-police-shootings-embarrassing-and-divisiv
e-135754/

13 Posts on Graham'’s Facebook on February 12, 2016 and September 25, 2016:
https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/1093717990684381?match=d2hpdGUsYmxhY2s%3D
https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/1260074277382084?match=bGlzdGVulHVwLGxhdGlub3Msd2hpdGVzLGJsYWNrc
w%3D%3D

https://www.facebook.com/pg/FranklinGraham/posts/?ref=page_internal

1
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understand how this happened, | believe that God’s hand intervened Tuesday night to stop the godless,
atheistic progressive agenda from taking control of our country.”**

[0 Despite broad agreement in the U.S. intelligence community that Russian intentionally influenced
the US presidential election,'> Graham has claimed that either this interference didn’t happen, or
that the interference was the hand of God.

On his Twitter on December 14, 2016 Graham wrote: “Do you think the Russians
interfered with the outcome of the U.S. election or was it God?”'®

In an interview with Religious News Service Graham stated: “For these states to go the way
they did, in my opinion, | think it was the hand of God,” he said. “It wasn’t hacking. It
wasn’t Wiki-leaky or whatever. It was God, in my opinion, and | believe his hand was at
work, and | think he’s given Christians an opportunity.”'’

(] “Asthe rain began to fall during President Donald Trump’s inauguration ceremony, many who do
not support the new Republican president took it to be an ominous sign. However, evangelist
Franklin Graham, who offered a prayer during the ceremony at the U.S. Capitol Friday, had a
different take on the precipitation.

“Mr. President, in the Bible rain is a sign of God’s blessing, and it started to rain, Mr.
President, when you came to the [inaugural] platform,” Graham said. “And it's my prayer
that God will bless you, your family, your administration, and may he bless America.”’18

[0 Prior to the election Graham told the Christian Post, "There's two different pictures and two
different visions for America. The Democratic Party has a vision, Hillary Clinton has a vision,
Donald Trump has a totally different vision for this nation with the Republican Party. This isn't
difficult to figure out if you are a Christian."%®

[0 Graham also told Religious News Service “Even though Donald Trump has some rough edges,
there’s something inside of him that desires the counsel of Christian men and women, and |
don’t know one Christian on Hillary Clinton’s team.” This, despite both Hillary Clinton and Tim
Kaine speaking openly about their Christian faiths.2°

[0 Graham’s chose to respond to Trumps comments that he could sexually assault women without
repercussion by downplaying them as merely “crude” and redirecting people’s attention to the

14 post from Graham’s Facebook, November 10, 2016: https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/1304046609651517
15 https://www.theatlantic.com/international/archive/2017/01/russian-hacking-trump/510689/

16 posted on Graham’s Twitter on December 14, 2016. Screenshot at:
http://religionnews.com/2016/12/30/inauguration-speaker-franklin-graham-god-allowed-donald-trump-to-win/

17 http://religionnews.com/2016/12/30/inauguration-speaker-franklin-graham-god-allowed-donald-trump-to-win/

18 http://www.theblaze.com/news/2017/01/20/famed-evangelist-sees-rain-at-trumps-inauguration-as-a-sign-of-gods-blessing/
19 http://www.christiantoday.com/article/franklin.graham.claims.theres.an.obvious.way.for.christians.to.vote/100071.htm

20 http://religionnews.com/2016/12/30/inauguration-speaker-franklin-graham-god-allowed-donald-trump-to-win/
http://religionnews.com/2016/09/08/clinton-describes-activist-social-justice-faith-to-baptists/
http://religionnews.com/2016/07/22/5-faith-facts-about-tim-kaine-i-do-what-i-do-for-spiritual-reasons/
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“godless progressive agenda” of Obama and Clinton. “The crude comments made by Donald J.
Trump more than 11 years ago cannot be defended. But the godless progressive agenda of
Barack Obama and Hillary Clinton likewise cannot be defended.”?!

Dehumanizing and alarmist rhetoric towards homosexuals

Graham holds homosexuality in particular disdain and sees the advancement of LGBTQ rights as a scourge
on society. He urges his followers to be wary of letting their children interact with homosexuals and says
they are dangerous to our churches:

[0 Graham defended — even praised — Putin’s repressive stance towards homosexuality, and
lamented the fact that then President Obama included homosexuals in his official delegation to the
Sochi Olympics.

“Isn’t it sad, though, that America’s own morality has fallen so far that on this issue
—protecting children from any homosexual agenda or propaganda—Russia’s standard is
higher than our own?

In my opinion, Putin is right on these issues. Obviously, he may be wrong about many
things, but he has taken a stand to protect his nation’s children from the damaging effects
of any gay and lesbian agenda.” 22

{1 In an edition of Family Talk, Franklin Graham made the following comments to Dr. James Dobson:

(u

We have allowed the Enemy to come into our churches,” Graham said. “I was talking to
some Christians and they were talking about how they invited these gay children to come
into their home and to come into the church and that they were wanting to influence
them. And I thought to myself, they’re not going to influence those kids; those kids are
going to influence those parent’s children.

“What happens is we think we can fight by smiling and being real nice and loving,” he
continued. “We have to understand who the Enemy is and what he wants to do. He wants
to devour our homes. He wants to devour this nation and we have to be so careful who
we let our kids hang out with. We have to be so careful who we let into the churches. You
have immoral people who get into the churches and it begins to effect the others in the
church and it is dangerous.”

Graham then went on to lament that “homosexuality is taught to be okay” in schools and

21 post on Graham’s Facebook, October 8, 2016:
https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/1271741769548668?match=Z229kbGVzcyBwcm9IncmVzc212ZSBhZ2VuzZGEgh2YgY
MFyYWNrIG9iYW1hIGFuZCBoaWxsYXJ5IGNsaW50b24gbGlrzXdpc2UgY2Fubm90IGJIIGRIZmVuZGVk

22 http://billygraham.org/decision-magazine/march-2014/putins-olympic-controversy/
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“that is why | want to get the school boards back” before insisting that he loves gays and
therefore feels obligated to tell them that “you cannot stay gay and call yourself a
Christian.”?3

[0 “More disappointing news about the Boy Scouts of America yesterday as they voted to allow gay adult
leaders. 79% of their Board voted in favor of this unfathomable change—I still find it hard to believe that BSA
doesn’t see the dangers in this. Why would anyone want to entrust their son to an organization that has gone
this direction?%*

0 “Yesterday Gates, the president of Boy Scouts of America, called for an end to the group’s ban on gay troop
leaders. What are you thinking? We shouldn’t shift as the winds of cultural change blow through society; we
need to stand for God'’s truth and things that are morally right. This move is bending to LGBT activist groups
and would put young, innocent boys at risk.”?

[0 “Gays and lesbians cannot have children,” Graham commented. When Funk pointed out that they
could adopt, he retorted, “Yeah, they can recruit.” He went on to imply that gay adoptions are
tantamount to exploitation of children: “You can adopt a child into a marriage, but you can also
recruit children into your cause. | believe in protecting children, OK? From exploitation, all
exploitations.”?®

0 “Iwould encourage churches to preach the gospel, proclaim the gospel. And take a stand against
wickedness. | hear so many arguments that we need to love the gays and lesbians. Of course we
love them. And we should love them enough to warn them that if they don’t repent and turn
from their sin and receive Christ by faith in to their hearts, in to their lives, they will spend
eternity in hell.”?’

00 “While visiting Kenya Barack Obama publicly lectured Kenyan President Uhuru Kenyatta about
gay rights yesterday. | didn’t know that we were sending our president halfway around the
world to promote the gay & lesbian agenda!”?8

At the time Barak Obama visited Kenya, sexual activity between men was illegal and punishable

23 http://www.rightwingwatch.org/post/franklin-graham-warns-christians-to-keep-gays-away-from-their-kids-and-churches/
http://drjamesdobson.org/Broadcasts/Broadcast?i=a3d573e3-9¢9c-498a-860b-9c0d6f08ef3a

24 Post on Graham’s Facebook, July 28, 2015:
https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/975084432547738?match=bW9yZSBkaXNhcHBvaW50aW5nIG5Id3MgYWJvdXQg
dGhlIGJveSBzY291dHMgb2YgYW1lcmljYSB5ZXNOZXJkYXkgYXMgdGhleSB2b3RIZCBObyBhbGxvdyBnYXkgYWR1bHQgbGVhZGVycw%3D
%3D

25 Post on Graham'’s Facebook, May 22, 2015:
https://www.facebook.com/FranklinGraham/posts/926369680752547?match=eWVzdGVyZGF5|GdhdGVzIHRoZSBwcmVzaWRlbnQg
b2YgYm95IHNjb3VO0cyBvZiBhbWVyaWNhLGJveSBzY291dA%3D%3D

26 http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2014/03/26/interview-franklin-graham-homophobic_n_5035640.html

27 Audio at 44:30 http://www.frc.org/wwlivewithtonyperkins/mike-lee-franklin-graham
http://www.salon.com/2015/06/15/the_christian_rights_raging_id_what_franklin_grahams_latest_vile_comments_reveal/

28 post on Graham’s Facebook account, July 26th 2015.
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with a maximum imprisonment of 14 years. The President’s comments were: "When you start
treating people differently not because of any harm they are doing to anybody, but because they
are different, that's the path whereby freedoms begin to erode... And when a government gets in a
habit of people treating people differently, those habits can spread. As an African-American, | am
painfully aware of what happens when people are treated differently under the law."?°

Sowing Division in the Christian Community

Franklin Graham is a divisive figure in Christianity at this point. His ability to witness the gospel has been
severely impacted by the perception, held by many Christian leaders and followers, that he is deeply
bigoted and out of touch.

[] Statement made by NAACP on Graham continuously asserting Obama to be Muslim: “As Christian
denominational leaders, pastors, and, most importantly, followers of Jesus Christ; we are greatly
troubled by recent attempts by some religious leaders to use faith as a political weapon. We were
disturbed and disappointed by statements made by Rev. Franklin Graham during an interview on
MSNBC that questioned whether President Obama is a Christian. Rev. Graham also seemed to
imply that the President may be a Muslim, despite the fact that the President has repeatedly
expressed his faith and belief in Jesus Christ. By his statements, Rev. Graham seems to be aligning
himself with those who use faith as a weapon of political division. These kinds of comments could
have enormous negative effects for America and are especially harmful to the Christian witness.”3°

(1 “Rev. David Gierlach, Rector of St. Elizabeth’s Episcopal Church, who initiated the protest in concert
with his fellow pastors, emphasized that the public rejection of Graham’s version of Christianity
was needed. “We cannot be silent when we hear Christian teaching being distorted and dispensed
to good people who deserve to hear the Gospel message of love. Rev. Franklin Graham’s stirring up
of hate and discrimination towards Muslims, and his efforts to use religion as a political tool need
to be publicly rejected. That is why we stood in protest.”3?

[0 Open Letter to Franklin Graham: “Facebook Post Was Sinful, Crude, Insensitive and Paternalistic”
(quoted, in part, above)3?

[l Discussions of Graham in secular media show that non-Christians view Graham as a hateful,
bigoted witness for Christ.

29 http://www.cnn.com/2015/07/25/politics/obama-kenya-kenyatta/index.html

30 https://donate.naacp.org/news/entry/naacp-faith-leaders-speak-out-on-rev.-franklin-graham

31 http://www.huffingtonpost.com/dawn-morais/reclaiming-christianity-f_b_9313998.html

32
http://www.churchleaders.com/daily-buzz/251027-open-letter-franklin-graham-facebook-post-sinful-crude-insensitive-paternalistic.
html

1
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“It’s obscene to say you love someone right before condemning him or her to an eternity of
hell. This is the move too many Christians try to make in moral discourse today: They say
it's God’s business to judge, but they condemn; they say they hate sin but love the sinner,
but they embrace laws that demean and punish those who don’t share their

values; Graham’s virulent anti-gay rhetoric is a particularly disgusting example of this.”33

“If you consider Franklin Graham a prophet, a steadfast man of God only doing his duty as
God’s ecclesiastical hitman, you’ll probably want to stop reading now, because the rest of
this is just going to raise your blood pressure. Because Franklin Graham is at it again,
stirring the pot, making life difficult for those who follow Jesus to raise their heads in
public.”34

‘Graham’s sentiments are textbook bigotry — intolerance toward those who hold different
creeds or beliefs from oneself.

Christians should be leading the resistance to hasty and prejudicial judgments about those
who are not like them. “Love your enemy,” Jesus told his disciples. Thank God, some of
Franklin’s “friends” were eager to condemn his deeply anti-Christian bigotry:

“Please stop posting such hateful messages. From the Old Testament on, God
commands his people to welcome the stranger. Your words have no biblical basis
and are very far from the heart of God.”’3>

Exorbitant Salary:

[l Franklin made $880,000 USD in 2014 (1.13CAD).3¢

U

“CEOs at the top 50 U.S. charities, including Samaritan’s Purse, earn in the $350,000 to $450,000
range, which makes Graham’s $622,000 salary from his aid organization alone about 40 percent to
50 percent higher than average, according to a Forbes story. He receives the rest of his $258,000
compensation as CEO of the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association”3’

3http://www.salon.com/2015/06/15/the_christian_rights_raging_id_what_franklin_grahams_latest_vile_comments_reveal/
34 http://www.huffingtonpost.com/derek-penwell/5-reasons-franklin-graham_b_7925330.html

35 http://www.huffingtonpost.com/kelly-james-clark/franklin-graham-christian-bigotry_b_7834348.html
36 http://www.charlotteobserver.com/living/religion/article30505932.html
37 http://religionnews.com/2015/08/18/franklin-grahams-salary-raises-eyebrows-among-christian-nonprofits/

1
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38

38 http://religionnews.com/2015/08/18/franklin-grahams-salary-raises-eyebrows-among-christian-nonprofits/
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From: "Louie, Raymond" <Raymond.Louie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 10/18/2017 10:06:20 AM
Subject: FW: Briefing Note - Assumed ammonia leak 2017
Attachments: Briefing Note - Assumed ammonia leak 2017.doc

Here is briefing note that | asked Mike McDaniel to draft up just in case.
If we get any questions we should direct them to the PNE but if pressed here are the answers

R

From: Mike McDaniel [mailto:mmcdaniel@pne.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Louie, Raymond

Subject: Briefing Note - Assumed ammonia leak 2017

City of Vancouver - FOI 2017-402 - Page 044



Confidential Lo
COMMUNICATIONS NOTE B"ef!nq Note .
Assumed Ammonia Leak — Fernie arena

Date: October 18, 2017

Background:

Three people in Fernie, B.C., have died from possible exposure to ammonia after emergency crews were called to the Fernie Memorial Arena for reports of an
ammonia leak just before noon on Tuesday. WorkSafeBC says it's believed the three were workers at the arena.

All homes and businesses in the downtown area within a six-block radius have been evacuated.
The city has declared a seven-day local state of emergency.
Between 50 and 60 people are receiving emergency social services.

Ammonia is commonly used in mechanical refrigeration systems, including those found in ice rinks. Ammonia is used in liquid form in these systems
but becomes a gas once it is released into the air.

Key Messages:

> Firstly, the situation in Fernie is incredibly sad and our thoughts are with the families of the three workers and everyone in that community today.
> | can't speak to the safety and security procedures that the Fernie Arena has, but | can tell you about what we do at the Coliseum.
» We have a highly trained, Class 5 operating engineer on duty 24/7 on our site.

» We meet or exceed all BC Safety Authority safety procedures, and all of our inspections and ice plant maintenance are up to date.
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» We have our ammonia contained in an air tight room that has a recommended venting system.
» The room that contains the ammonia has a modern alarm system in place.
» Ourice plant is a newer facility, only ten years old which is one of the newer facilities of its kind in BC.

> It's important to note that the Agrodome Community Ice facility has no ammonia in or near the building.
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

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Jonathan Bleackley [mailto:Jonathan.Bleackley@stratcom.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 03:07 PM

To: Quinlan, Kevin; Matt Smith <matt.smith@stratcom.ca>
Subject: RE: BVM script

Thanks Kevin.
When are you expecting Gregor will have a chance to record?

Is it Magee or Buda who is concerned about Bill Good being referenced?

Jonathan Bleackley
604.681.3030 x 48 C 604.339.4069 E jonathan.bleackley@stratcom.ca

From: Quinlan, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 2:27 PM

To: Matt Smith; Jonathan Bleackley

Subject: BVM script

Fyi made some edits, and did 2 versions — not sure if Mike wants Bill Good referenced or not, so | asked G
to record both

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
Date: 4/10/2015 11:45:41 AM
Subject: FW: CBC Power and Politics confirmed

Andrew Chang is also seeking a quick TV hit right after On the Coast (pre-taped) — Rita has made all appropriate calendar
shifts

From: Caley, Braeden

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:47 AM

To: Ko, Rita

Cc: Quinlan, Kevin; Magee, Michael

Subject: RE: CBC Power and Politics confirmed
Importance: High

Arrive at CBC by 3:10pm for live TV set up

CBC Power and Politics

On-air by 3:20pm

Host: Rosemary Barton

10-12 minutes. Coast Guards follows after, separately
In-studio, 700 Hamilton

CBC On the Coast
On-air by 3:45pm

Host: Stephen Quinn
10-11 minutes
In-studio, 700 Hamilton

From: Caley, Braeden

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Ko, Rita

Cc: Quinlan, Kevin

Subject: CBC Power and Politics confirmed

Will send full details when | confirm On the Coast also
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
To: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 8/18/2015 6:11:53 PM
Subject: FW: Delhi 2 Dublin Premiere East Van (flmed at Car Free Day on Commercial Drive)

From: Robertson, Gregor

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Quinlan, Kevin

Cc: Henry, Molly

Subject: FW: Delhi 2 Dublin Premiere East Van (filmed at Car Free Day on Commercial Drive)

This is interesting. Dana

From: Courtney Parkes // AB Co. [mailto:courtney@weareab.co]

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 11:23 AM

To: Robertson, Gregor

Subject: Delhi 2 Dublin Premiere East Van (filmed at Car Free Day on Commercial Drive)

Dear Mr. Mayor,
Happy Friday! Hope all is well!

I just wanted to touch base because Vancouver natives, Delhi 2 Dublin, have just released a new music video
for their song, East Van, today! The video was actually filmed at Car Free Day on Commercial Drive!

You can check out the video here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6K6zG671911 (the video premiered
moments ago via The Georgia Straight: http://www.straight.com/blogra/504276/straight-presents-dehli-2-
dublin-video-premiere)

"It’s basically a love song to the area of Vancouver which birthed us, almost 10 years ago. Most of us in the
band live in East Van, and Delhi 2 Dublin grew up playing at all the crazy street parties and raves in the area.
So in June, we decided to shoot a little video at Car Free Day on Commercial Drive — an event that we’ve
played a bunch of times before," said the band of their new video.

Their new album is due out September 18, and we’re super excited to share it! The band is also releasing
exclusive updates through their PledgeMusic campaign (http:/www.pledgemusic.com/delhi2dublin)!

I would love it if you were able to take a look at the video if you get a free moment! This band truly embodies
the spirit of Vancouver!

Many thanks!
Courtney

Courtney Parkes || AB Co.
Strategic Marketing & Account Manager
0:416.703.9703

m: 416.817.0119

e: courtney@WeAreAB.co

360 Dufferin St. Suite 204 (North Entrance off Dufferin) | Toronto, ON | M6K 128
http://WeAreAB.co | @courtneyparkes | @WeAreABco | linkedin.com/in/courtneyparkes

**PLEASE NOTE, NEW EMAIL: courtney@WeAreAB.co

Audio Blood is now AB Co. Six years on, AB Co. emerges as a fresh but familiar force. Read about the rebrand here!
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From: "Caley, Braeden"

To: "Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@vancouver.ca>
"Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
robertsongregor@gmail.com

Date: 7/20/2014 8:38:36 AM
Subject: Fw: Draft Arbutus release for review - For Sunday

Any interest in me getting this out this morning?

Could also go tomorrow if more time is needed for review. KQ has checked it by staff

From: Caley, Braeden

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 03:50 PM

To: Robertson, G; Magee, Michael

Cc: Quinlan, Kevin

Subject: Draft Arbutus release for review - For Sunday

Office of the Mayor
July 20, 2014

Mayor writes to Arbutus Corridor residents on opposition to cargo trains

Vancouver — Residents along Vancouver’s Arbutus Corridor are receiving letters from Mayor Gregor Robertson this week
regarding CPR’s stated intention to reactivate cargo trains through their neighbourhoods. The Mayor re-states his firm
opposition to cargo trains on the route, provides background on the history of conversations between the CPR and the City of
Vancouver, and indicates that the City is prepared to pay fair market value for land.

“As Mayor, I strongly believe that the Arbutus Corridor should remain as it is today - an enjoyable route for
people to walk, run and bike along, as well as a home to the many community gardens that contribute to our neighbourhood,”
writes Mayor Robertson. “We do not believe there is any business case for CPR to reactivate trains along the Corridor.”

There has been no rail activity on the Arbutus Corridor for nearly 14 years. When the CPR took the City to court in 2005 to
challenge authority over land use on the corridor, the Supreme Court of Canada upheld the City’s right to determine how land
within Vancouver can be used. Since then, the Arbutus Corridor has been used informally by the public as a greenway, walking
and cycling route and home of multiple community gardens.

“The City had an independent appraisal done of the Arbutus Corridor lands, and is prepared to pay fair market value for the
land,” added the Mayor. “The City is committed to seeking a fair deal with CPR for the Arbutus Corridor lands, so that we can
maintain and enhance the Corridor for local residents. We have had discussions for many years and we continue to seek a
reasonable agreement. Again, we are hopeful that CPR will accept an offer of fair market value.”

For a full copy of the letter, please click here:
[LINK]

-30 -

For more information, please contact:

Braeden Caley

Executive Assistant, Media Relations and Communications
Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver

Office: 604.873.7490 | Cell: 604.809.9951

Email: braeden.caley@vancouver.ca
mayorofvancouver.ca

tw itter.com/vanmayorsoffice
facebook.com/vancouvermayorsoffice
instagram.com/vanmayorsoffice
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From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 7/31/2014 7:04:29 PM
Subject: Fw: Draft Mayor's statement: Aquarium

Sending here in case you still have bb problems

----- Original Message -----

From: Caley, Braeden

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 08:02 PM
To: Robertson, G; Magee, Michael

Cc: Quinlan, Kevin

Subject: Draft Mayor's statement: Aquarium

On request only:

"The Park Board reached a thoughtful and reasonable decision tonight, after listening to the
community and a comprehensive review. It's an issue on which many people hold very strong
views, and the Park Board's decision strikes an important balance.

"The Aquarium conducts valuable research and is an important contributor to our understanding of
oceans and cetaceans. | am hopeful that the Board and the Aquarium will continue to work closely
together to ensure the continuation and enhancement of world-class research and conservation

programming."

- Mayor Gregor Robertson
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 5/8/2014 10:21:48 AM
Subject: Fw: Mayor's Speaking Notes - MTFMHA May 8

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

From: Prosken, Brenda

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:10 AM

To: Quinlan, Kevin

Cc: Zak, MaryClare

Subject: Fw: Mayor's Speaking Notes - MTFMHA May 8

Kevin, here you go. Thx B

From: Zak, MaryClare

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 05:44 PM

To: Prosken, Brenda

Cc: Hurford, Dianna

Subject: Mayor's Speaking Notes - MTFMHA May 8

Hi Brenda - for your consideration, speaking points for the Mayor for May 8 on Youth, and including Aboriginal Youth:

1. The Task Force has had a special focus on youth and Aboriginal peoples, acknowledging we need to look at some different ways of
supporting wellness

2.  Atthe February 28 Youth and Aboriginal workshop, it was requested we hold another workshop on Youth, including Aboriginal youth and
take the time to refine recommendations from the youth perspective

3. Acknowledge several young people and youth allies in the audience today
a. Many have taken great leadership roles in holding an extensive youth consultation on April 30 to provide recommendations to
the Task Force here today
b. We also asked the Vancouver Foundation’s Youth Advisory Committee what we could do as adult allies to support these
recommendations identified for youth
4. Today many of us are here as adult allies & need to find ways to support these recommendations, to listen and to act wherever we can
5. Before we have our Aboriginal prayer, acknowledge that its Mental Health Week May 5-9. Michael Anhorn, Executive Director of the

BC/Burnaby Branch of the Canadian Mental Health Association, has a few words to say about Mental Health Week

6. Then Mayor will introduce Alex O’Donaghey who will do Aboriginal prayer. Alex is an Aboriginal youth, a young mother and a student,
who has given much of her time and insights to help us prepare for today’s workshop.
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From: "Louie, Raymond" <Raymond.Louie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Reimer, Andrea" <Andrea.Reimer@vancouver.ca>

"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
"Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@vancouver.ca>
"Gregor Robertson \(robertsongregor@gmail.com\)" <robertsongregor@gmail.com:

Date: 7/4/2016 1:46:08 PM

Subject: FW: Message from "HNO37"
Attachments: 201607041433.pdf

It would be nice to have this language included in our notice of Public Hearing ...

Raymond

From: No Reply

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2016 2:34 PM
To: Louie, Raymond

Subject: Message from "HNO37"

This E-mail was sent from "HNO37" (Aficio MP 301).

Scan Date: 07.04.2016 14:33:40 (-0700)
Queries to: no-reply@vancouver.ca
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From:
To:

Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

"Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>

"Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>

"Jang, Kerry" <Kerry.Jang@yvancouver.ca>

"Louie, Raymond" <Raymond.Louie@vancouver.ca>

"Meggs, Geoff" <Geoff.Meggs@yvancouver.ca>

"Reimer, Andrea" <Andrea.Reimer@vancouver.ca>

"Stevenson, Tim" <Tim.Stevenson@vancouver.ca>

"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>

"Robb, Katie" <Katie.Robb@vancouver.ca>
"Girn, Naveen" <Naveen.Girn@vancouver.ca>

"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
1/25/2017 11:08:49 AM

FW: Proc - Canadian Women's March on Washington Day - January 27, 2017
PROC - Canadian Women's March on Washington Day January 21, 2017.pdf

Here’s the proclamation that was read out at the Women’s March

Thanks to the team for crafting it!!

H

From: Bertrand, Dana
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Deal, Heather

Subject: Proc - Canadian Women's March on Washington Day - January 27, 2017

Hi Heather,

Here's a pdf of the proclamation. Do you want the original framed or is this sufficient? d

Dana Bertrand, Office Manager
Office of the Mayor | City of Vancouver
604.873.7622 | mayorofvancouver.ca
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“This recommendation bears the hallmarks of racial and religious discrimination and in our view would be contrary to
the Charter and human-rights code.”

The committee’s recommendations, which come only weeks after the enactment of a controversial new anti-terror
law, C-51, call for a more pervasive, and potentially more invasive, fight against extremism and radicalization in
Canada.

Recommendation No. 9 in the report — the push to certify imams — calls on the federal government to “work with the
provinces and the Muslim communities to investigate the options that are available for the training and certification of
imams in Canada.”

The Conservative-dominated Senate committee justifies this by saying it is worried about the influence of jihadis on
Canadian Muslims.

“The committee heard testimony from members of the Muslim community and others that some foreign-trained
imams have been spreading extremist religious ideology and messages that are not in keeping with Canadian values,”
the committee’s interim report said.

“These extreme ideas are said to be contributing to radicalization and raise serious concerns if they continue to go
unchecked.”

The committee said estimates gathered during their study suggest there are more than 318 radicalized Canadians
“supporting the extremist jihadistmovement or seeking to leave Canada to join it.”

Mr. Lang, the committee chair, said “we must be vigilant against the threat posed by terrorists, extremists,
supporters or sympathizers.”

The Harper government spoke glowingly of the report, and said they would study it, but gave no indication of which
recommendations it might adopt.

GLOBE EDITORIAL
Register your imam, senators say

The Globe and Mail
Published Thursday, Jul. 09, 2015 6:00PM EDT
Last updated Friday, Jul. 10, 2015 5:58AM EDT

Now that the federal gun registry is no more, Canada is suffering from a large, gaping registry deficit. But be of good
cheer, because salvation is at hand! The Senate committee on national security and defence, deftly leaping into the
vacuum, has a plan to make Canada a safer place. It is calling for the creation of a Muslim imam registry.

The committee’s majority, all of them Conservatives, think it’s time to get the state in the business of deciding who is
allowed to preach and teach which religion, and implicitly what they get to say while preaching and teaching. But just
for Muslims.

In true Canadian fashion, the senators want The Department of Imam Approval and Oversight, or whatever a future
body doing this important work might be called, to be a joint federal-provincial partnership. The idea is to “investigate
the options that are available for the training and certification of imams in Canada.” The timing of the senators’ report,
during the holy month of Ramadan, is particularly ideal.

More sweepingly, the committee recommends a protocol with CSIS “to require mandatory screening of citizens
involved in public outreach.” On the other hand, Canadians “who are participating in the public discourse” should be
“protected from vexatious litigation” — presumably, libel and slander actions by Muslims.

The certification of acceptable, or at least tolerable, Muslim religious teachers would presumably be accompanied by
permits. Would clerics have to wear a cresent symbol on their lapel? Would police be empowered to demand a permit
from anyone who appeared to be wearing certain types of headgear — defined of course by regulation?

Earlier this year, in Shawinigan, Que., in the same patriotic spirit as the Senate committee’s report, local authorities
denied a minor zoning variance, to prevent Muslims from building a mosque in an industrial park. Francois Legault,
Leader of the opposition Coalition Avenir Québec, called for the regulation of mosques in the province, with
municipalities empowered to deny operating permits to mosques whose imams have engaged in “consistent
denigration of Quebec values,” whatever that means. And now a group of federal Senators in Ottawa are picking up
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Vancouver’s commitment to eliminate homelessness and our fight
for justice and dignity for those facing hardship. The Ramadan
Spirit Food Drive goes a long way to help our city and foster
understanding of the real values of Islam, so often misunderstood

by so many people.

| want to especially acknowledge the President of the Pakistan
Canada Association, Haroon Khan. Haroon’s family is one of the
first Islamic families to settle in Vancouver well over a hundred
years ago. Vancouver has been greatly enriched by the
tremendous contribution and legacy of Haroon'’s late father,
Riasat Ali Khan, and now carried forward in equal measure by

Haroon and all of the mosque’s dedicated volunteers.

Thank you once again for opening your mosgue to us today and

for your generosity and kindness. Warm wishes for a blessed

Ramadan.
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Ramadan Spirit 2015, July 10, 2015 @ 1:40pm

Thank you, Haroon, for that wonderful introduction. | am honoured to be here with Councillor
Geoff Meggs to join your congregation during Ramadan, the most cherished time in the Islamic

religion.

The Al-Jamia Masjid was the first mosque in Western Canada, built in 1965 by the Pakistan Canada
Association. For 50 years, this splendid place has been a beacon for all Muslims to come together,
providing a spiritual home for all who pass through for worship, reflection and companionship. The

Mosque epitomizes the values of inclusion and tolerance we value in the City of Vancouver.

Today is especially meaningful because it is the 9th annual Ramadan Spirit Food Drive, exemplifying
the commitments to peace and charity at the heart of Islam — and an endorsement of Vancouver’s
commitment to eliminate homelessness and our fight for justice and dignity for those facing

hardship. The Ramadan Spirit Food Drive goes a long way to help our city and foster understanding
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Ramadan Spirit 2015, July 10, 2015 @ 1:40pm

of the real values of Islam, so often misunderstood by so many people.

I want to especially acknowledge the President of the Pakistan Canada Association, Haroon Khan.

Haroon’s family is one of the first Islamic families to settle in Vancouver well over a hundred years
ago. Vancouver has been greatly enriched by the tremendous contribution and legacy of Haroon'’s

late father, Riasat Ali Khan, and now carried forward in equal measure by Haroon and all of the

mosque’s dedicated volunteers.

Thank you once again for opening your mosgue to us today and for your generosity and kindness.

Warm wishes for a blessed Ramadan.
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From: "Seguin, Nicole"
To: robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 3/1/2016 3:56:57 PM
Subject: FW: Update - Tractor Foods Building Permit (1751 Quebec)

From: Steve Clarke [mailto:sclarke@tractorfoods.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:34 PM

To: Seguin, Nicole

Cc: Steve Clarke; Meghan Clarke

Subject: Update - Tractor Foods Building Permit (1751 Quebec)

Hi Nicole,

| spoke with Gregor today at lunch about the Tractor restaurant we are trying to construct at 2"d & Quebec (1751
Quebec) and some of the challenges we’ve faced getting our building permit. He offered to make some calls to push it
ahead, hence the email to you. The good news is that I’'m told by my team that the building permit has now been
processed, so we are all good and can finally start construction — no need for any help!!

| didn’t have a business card, so please pass along my contact info and my “thanks for the offer” to Gregor. We’ll send
you folks a heads up as we get closer to launch of the restaurant.

(For what it’s worth - we'll be submitting our building permit application for our Telus Gardens restaurant shortly, so
hopefully that goes smoother — I'll send you an unsolicited update on that process in a 4-6 weeks : ) ).

Warmest wishes,
Steve Clarke

Steve Clarke

Tractor Everyday Healthy Foods
C: 604-788-4570
sclarke@tractorfoods.com

Kitsilano: 4th & Cypress

Marine: Burrard & Cordova
Olympic Village — Coming Soon!
Robson & Richards — Coming Soon!
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From: "Louie, Raymond" <Raymond.Louie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 8/2/2017 1:13:32 PM
Subject: Fwd: $1,000,000 Apportioned based on Population, Assessments and Occurances
Attachments: Population Assessments and Occurrences Breakdown.xIsx
ATTO0001.htm

Acting Mayor Raymond Louie
Vice-Chair — Metro Vancouver Regional District
Past President - Federation of Canadian Municipalities

p: 604-873-7243

e: raymond.louie@vancouver.ca
a: 453 W 12 Ave Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4

www.vancouver.ca/ctyclerk/mayorcouncil/councillor/louie.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: Phil Trotzuk <Phil. Trotzuk@metrovancouver.org>

Date: July 7, 2017 at 2:27:17 PM PDT

To: Chair Moore <chair@metrovancouver.org>, Raymond Louie
<raymond.louie@vancouver.ca>, 'Mike Clay' <mclay@portmoody.ca>, Carol Mason
<Carol.Mason@metrovancouver.org>

Subject: $1,000,000 Apportioned based on Population, Assessments and Occurances

Thanks,
Phil
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advanced preview of the 10tPAvenue Health Precinct materials being prepared for Public Open House
events being held in late November. Please join City staff for a presentation highlighting the changes
we’ve made to the recommended design following the April Open Houses. The same information will be
provided to the advisory committees at the upcoming meetings in November and December. For anyone
interested, following the presentation we will also walk the corridor to answer any site-specific
questions in the field and gather early feedback.

Monday, November 7, 2016
2:00-3:00 pm
Town Hall Meeting Room, Main Floor, City Hall

Optional:

10th Avenue Walking Tour

3:00-4:00 pm

(starting from the Town Hall meeting room)

To RSVP, please email 10th-Avenue@vancouver.ca. Please indicate if you will also be attending the
optional walking tour at 3pm.

Health Precinct Stakeholder Workshop and Accessibility Working Group Sessions

Since the launch of the 10th Avenue Corridor project in 2015, City staff have met with numerous
stakeholders in the Health Precinct to identify access and loading needs in the complex segment of W
10th Avenue between Oak and Yukon Streets.

In February, two workshop meetings were held with health service providers and operators, and
representatives from pertinent City Advisory Committees followed by Public Open Houses in April. Based
on feedback received, an Accessibility Working Group was created to focus on the specific accessibility
concerns of the recommended design and access in and around the Health Precinct. Sessions were held
with the Accessibility Working Group in July and October 2016.

November Public Open Houses - November 22, 23, 26 & 29

The third phase of Public Open Houses for the 10th Avenue Corridor have been scheduled for late
November. Four events are being held across the entire Corridor to present the recommended design for
the Health Precinct, and designs for the Kingsway to Prince Edward Street and Commercial Drive to
Victoria Drive segments of 10t Avenue bike route.

All the material to be presented at the Open Houses will be available on the project website leading up
to the events. Notification for the events will be sent to all Health Precinct Stakeholders, Accessibility
Working Group participants, City’s Advisory Committees, as well as the residents and businesses along
10th Avenue.

For more information on the 10th Avenue Corridor project visit: vancouver.ca/10t-avenue.
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Tanya Paz

604.309.1266 | linkedin.com/in/tanyapaz | @tanyapazzy

You're receiving this email because you are subscribed to our newsletter with

clrdeal@vancouver.ca.
Contact us by emailing info@vancouver.ca.

You can unsubscribe at any time: unsubscribe.
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Thank you,

City of Vancouver

453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
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From: "Jang, Kerry" <Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca>
To: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>

"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
"Krishna, Kaye" <Kaye.Krishna@vancouver.ca>

Date: 9/26/2017 1:04:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: Cannabis regulation consultation
Attachments: Marijuana federal task force submission September 12 2016.doc

ATTO00001.htm

Let's chat! Kerry
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Daly, Patty (VCH)" <Patricia.Daly@vch.ca>

Date: September 26, 2017 at 1:15:30 PM PDT

To: "Jang, Kerry" <Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca>

Cc: "Etherington, Caitlin [VC]" <Caitlin.Etherington@vch.ca>, "Gustafson, Reka (VCH)" <reka.gustafson@vch.ca>,
"Compton, Miranda [VC]" <Miranda.Compton@vch.ca>, "Newhouse, Emily [VC]" <Emily.Newhouse@vch.ca>, "Solorzano,
Juan [NS]" <Juan.Solorzano@vch.ca>, "Broesch, James [VC]" <James.Broesch@yvch.ca>, "Lysyshyn, Mark [NS]"
<Mark.Lysyshyn@vch.ca>, "Dawar, Meena (VCH)" <meena.dawar@vch.ca>

Subject: Cannabis regulation consultation

Hi Kerry — Caitlin Etherington passed on your request for a VCH contact regarding the cannabis regulation consultation process.

We do intend to submit our recommendations as part of the provincial process, and we would also be happy to work with you on a submission from City of
Vancouver, or an inter-municipality working group. Our VCH Medical Health Officers cover Richmond and the North Shore municipalities as well as
Vancouver, and several rural communities.

By way of background, | am attaching the recommendations we sent to the federal task force last year when they were considering recommendations for
legalization — our provincial submission will be based upon these.

You will note that we recommend government-regulated outlets, similar to the Uruguay model, and not the retail model currently in place in Vancouver,
which was a compromise approach in the absence of federal and provincial regulations. As you know the experience with alcohol and tobacco is that the
private retail model is less effective than government-controlled outlets in reducing harms associated with these substances, including youth access. Also
the private retail outlets allow for harmful marketing, which we want to avoid — there will be tremendous pressure on the federal and provincial
governments to permit opportunities for marketing from the growing private cannabis sector, given the potential profits.

We also recommend municipalities have control over the number, density and location of any outlets, and receive their share of the taxes collected to offset
costs of regulation.

If you want to meet to discuss further, and potentially help with a City of Vancouver response, please let us know. We recently met with City staff and had
an update on the current challenges with regulating the storefront retail outlets, which will be valuable information to submit to the provincial working
group as they consider the best model for BC.

Patty

Patricia Daly MD, FRCPC
Vice-President, Public Health and
Chief Medical Health Officer
Vancouver Coastal Health
#800-601 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC V5Z 4C2
Phone: 604-675-3924

Fax: 604-731-2756

E-mail: Patricia.Daly@vch.ca
Assistant: Mavis Chu

Phone: 604-675-3918

E-mail: Mavis.Chu@vch.ca

City of Vancouver - FOI 2017-402 - Page 091



September 12, 2016

Introduction

The Medical Health Officers of Vancouver Coastal Health support the legalization and regulation of cannabis. We applaud the Government for
the goal of prioritizing the health of the public by implementing legalization under a strict regulatory framework. Please find below our
submission for consideration by the Task Force.

We support the recommendations outlined in the November 2011 BC Health Officers’ Council Report: Public Health Perspectives for Regulating
Psychoactive Substances (https://healthofficerscouncil.files.wordpress.com/2012/12/regulated-models-v8-final.pdf), which recommends strict
public health regulations to minimize population harms. However, to date in Canada, no psychoactive substance has been successfully
regulated under such a framework, and in particular those substances that have been legalized (e.g. tobacco, alcohol) are responsible for the
largest population harms. This is due to the tremendous profit margins associated with legalization of psychoactive substances, and the ability
of industry to develop ways of marketing and promoting their product that circumvent public health regulations. The medical and recreational
marijuana industry in North America is already a multi-billion dollar business, and we anticipate a similar approach to marketing when
legalization occurs in Canada. For these reasons, and because of the lessons learned in other jurisdictions where marijuana legalization has
occurred, we strongly recommend a more rather than less regulated environment for legalization. It is it significantly easier to start with a highly
regulated environment and move to a more permissive environment if evaluation indicates that this is warranted. As we have learned from
decades of work in tobacco control, liberalizing the framework is relatively simple, while introducing further restrictions much more difficult once
a model is established.

We recommend that the Government enact strict standards in areas of federal jurisdiction (e.g. production safety, product
packaging/labelling/inserts, marketing restrictions separate from the point-of-sale) and enable provinces and municipalities to set stricter
regulatory standards within their jurisdictional powers to address local issues. As an example, federal or provincial regulations should enable
municipalities to regulate the number and density of outlets based on local criteria.

We also recommend that governments commit to implementing valid monitoring and evaluation of public health indicators and ensure that
regulation is flexible enough to adjust to emerging evidence.

Promoting wellness. Ensuring care. Vancouver Coastal Health Authority
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Medical and recreational models

It is critical not to conflate the medical and recreational cannabis regulatory schemes, and medical use should not be used to advance a more
permissive regulatory framework for recreational access and commercial sales. Nonetheless, regulation of the medical market must be
addressed simultaneously to ensure it does not undermine the controls put on the recreational market.

Medical cannabis needs to be evaluated through appropriate research studies and made available through a framework consistent with other
pharmaceutical products. While cannabis has shown promise in the literature for a select set of medical indications, including spasticity, certain
types of chronic pain, certain types of nausea/vomiting, and other neurological indications, most available evidence does not support first-line
use in these areas. Legalization can provide the appropriate environment to undertake rigorous research and development of clinical practice
guidelines, if the components of cannabis are found to provide benefits for a select group of health conditions.

Unfortunately, medical cannabis in Canada has been promoted far more vigorously than current evidence supports, and for a far wider range of
indications. Given the psychoactive properties and the significant range of documented health risks such as the development of or relapse of
psychotic illness, dependence syndrome and cardiovascular events, cannabis for medical use should not be held to different standards than
any other pharmaceutical agent. Applying the regulatory framework for licensed pharmaceuticals will ensure that risks versus benefits,
including any additional benefit above existing licensed medications, are evaluated, and dosage and routes of administration are established.
Given the risks of cannabis, a natural health product regulatory framework or a framework unique to medical marijuana are inadequate, and
could imply or encourage false health claims.

The legalization and regulation of recreational cannabis may reduce many of the pressures to increase the medical indications and availability
of medical cannabis. However, there is a risk that both consumers and commercial interests may see medical cannabis as subject to fewer
restrictions than recreational cannabis. For example, when the City of Vancouver implemented its regulations for retail marijuana outlets, City
Council made a distinction between ordinary marijuana outlets and “compassion clubs,” which offered a wider range of health services for
members. Compassion clubs were subject to much lower business fees and other special considerations. Some retail outlets used this
loophole to meet the criteria to become compassion clubs. Others, while not licensed as compassion clubs, continue to promote their product
as providing “medical” or “health” benefits, although they are not licensed as medical marijuana dispensaries. For example, the first outlet to
receive a business license in Vancouver, (the “Wealth Shop”: http://wealthshop.ca/) continues to describe themselves as a “medical marijuana
business” and has storefront signage that says: “WEALTH Rich in Health”.

1
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We recommend that the regulatory framework for recreational cannabis does not permit any health claims, and that the existing framework for
medical cannabis in Canada is revisiting to ensure erroneous claims of benefit are not permitted. ldeally, in future, medical use of cannabis (or
its components) should undergo separate regulation as a pharmaceutical agent.

Manufacturing standards

Safety testing
All licensed producers should be required to submit to manufacturing quality control, including facility inspections and testing to ensure that

products are appropriately free of chemical and biological contaminants, similar to any other medication or food products available for
consumption. Such contaminants might include but are not limited to: pesticide residues, heavy metals, and microorganisms.

Potency testing

All products should also be tested for cannabinoid content. The content should be verified by regular testing and be clearly labeled on
packaging, to provide predictability and enable safe dosing decisions.

Product regulations
We recommend comprehensive regulations of product potency, formulations and packaging.

Potency

To reduce harms, regulations should discourage the production, sale and consumption of higher potency cannabis products. We recommend
that federal regulations include limits on potency, and as discussed below in formulations, restrict the sale of high potency concentrates. Limits
on potency of products for retail should be set by Government and should vary by formulation, to account for the variability of potency by

1
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formulation and mode of consumption. At this time, maximum THC content, minimum CBD content by formulation is a reasonable start.
Regulations should leave open the possibility of specifically regulating other cannabinoid levels, as research continues to emerge on the
interactive and synergistic effects of the 70+ cannabinoids present in cannabis.

To further encourage the use of lower potency products, prices should increase with potency, up to a maximum set by Government. Testing for
potency, clear labeling of active ingredient content, public and vendor education about potency and health safety and harm reduction
information displayed on packaging and at point of sale are also recommended.

We anticipate that the cannabis industry will strongly lobby Government to reject maximum THC levels for their product. While there may be
concerns that establishing a maximum THC content in legally available product might create an ongoing market for illicit cannabis, experience
with the elimination of alcohol prohibition and the legalization of cannabis in other jurisdictions indicates that this is highly unlikely; once a
product is legally available, most consumers choose to purchase the product legally and the illicit market becomes defunct.

Formulations

Forms of cannabis should be limited to loose bud/leaf preparations, capsules, oils and tinctures, and all formulations should be subject to
Government approval. Other formulations, including edibles such as candies and baked goods, topical products, ‘concentrates’ should not be
permitted for sale, as these products pose substantial risks.

Edible products containing cannabis can create dosing difficulties as consumers can find it challenging to divide food products accurately or
may be tempted to consume more than planned. Time to effect and length of effect are both substantially increased, making it more likely that
inexperienced users use more than desired and experience effects for longer than planned. During 4/20 events in Vancouver in 2015, of the 65
marijuana intoxications requiring emergency department admission, 76% were caused by edible products. Edible products are also more likely
to result in poisonings, especially among young children. Of the 1,969 cases of marijuana exposures in children less than 6 years old reported
in the National Poison Data System in the United States between 2000 and 2013, 75% were exposed through ingestion. The mean age of
these children was 1.81 years of age; 18.5% required hospitalization and 6.9% were admitted to a critical care unit. There was a 609.6%
increase in such exposures in States that legalized marijuana for medical use prior to 2000. Thus, childhood poisoning from edibles is a
well-documented risk that can be limited by banning the retail sale of edible products. And, critically, edible products also provide a powerful
mechanism for marketing cannabis, particularly to young people. As we learned from the tobacco and e-cigarette industries, marketing

1
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products to youth using candy flavourings is a powerful and successful tool to increase use in the age group in whom we aim to reduce it.

Proponents of edible products argue that they are necessary because of theoretical medical applications or because for certain individuals,
ingestion is a more feasible method of consumption with fewer risks to lung health than inhalation. As discussed above, proposed medical
applications cannot be used to drive the retail recreational market. Should these formulations demonstrate safety and efficacy for medical
applications, they can be approved through the same channels as all other pharmaceutical agents. The demand for edibles can be addressed
by making cannabis available in capsules, tinctures or low-concentration oils, which enable users to consume edible products prepared in the
home, that are lower risk to population health than mass produced and marketed edible products.

Topical products pose some similar risks. With a range of ingredients that increase appeal, these products are well suited to marketing to new
users. Since trans-dermal absorption is much less efficient than ingestion or inhalation, concentrations of cannabinoids in topical products may
need to be far higher than those in other “infused” products and therefore pose a higher risk of poisoning if ingested by children.

Finally, concentrates, also called dabs, wax, shatter, and butane hash oil, should not be permitted for sale. These products are highly
concentrated cannabis extracts with strong, immediate effects. These products provide far higher doses than could be previously achieved
using smoked plant components, and thus are associated with higher risk side effects. Many of these products have substantial solvent
residues, which are independently associated with a variety of health risks. More research is needed to fully understand the risks associated
with this type of formulation.

Product packaging

Product packaging should support the objectives of minimizing product promotion and providing appropriate health, safety and harm reduction
information to consumers. We applaud the Government for considering plain packaging legislation for cigarettes and encourage similar
considerations for cannabis packaging. Ideal packaging would be standardized containers with one color and font, with no distinction between
brands other than the name of the brand and sub-brand. Health and safety warnings should figure prominently, and package inserts/additions
that allow brand promotion should be prohibited. The most prominent cannabinoids and their concentrations should be identified, and no health
claims should be permitted on the package. Child resistant packaging should be required.

Marketing
1
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As marketing and promotion will have strong potential to increase demand for cannabis products, we recommend that any advertising,
promotion, and sponsorship of legal cannabis products be prohibited. Such regulations should encompass any persons or entities potentially
responsible for production, placement, or dissemination of such promotion. This includes promotion through advertisements, sales/distribution
agreements, promotional packaging, toys or candy that mimic cannabis products, association with events/other products, brand extensions, use
of cannabis company-associated words/colours/symbols, and promotion of cannabis-associated products.

Critically, no claims of health improvement or benefit should be permitted on the package, elsewhere in the retail environment, or in
advertisements. This should include both specific health claims already restricted under the Food and Drugs Act as well as claims that are not
generally subject to such restrictions. If future research indicates, health claims on approved medical marijuana products should meet the
standards for health claims related to any other licensed pharmaceutical agent.

Conversely, information on health risks must be clearly available to consumers with each purchase, and should include risks to specific

populations, including youth, pregnant women and those with mental iliness, as well as the appropriate warnings and risk of side effects to all
consumers, such as warnings against driving or operating machinery, and the risk of dependency with heavy use.

Distribution:

Density of outlets:

Regulation should stipulate that municipalities have the right to decide whether they permit outlets in their jurisdiction, as well as their number,
density and location. If federal or provincial regulations specify density and location criteria, these should be seen as a minimum, and
regulation should enable municipalities to impose further restrictions based on local criteria.

Retail model

The retail model currently in place in Vancouver is not the ideal distribution model. We supported the local regulatory framework because we

Promoting wellness. Ensuring care. Vancouver Coastal Health Authority
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saw it as an improvement over the status quo — bringing more regulation and controls into an essentially unregulated market, using the only tool
available for business licenses at the municipal level. However, we see it as a transitional model. With legalization and regulation, the ideal
model would look more like the Uruguay model — a state monopoly on retail sales that minimizes commercial interests in increasing marijuana
consumption. To this end, government sales likely provide the best model, and we recommend sales from specifically developed government
outlets.

If the federal government does not choose to use a government monopoly model, sale from standalone regulated outlets is still strongly
preferable to storefront retail outlets (integration of marijuana sales into other types of retail outlets). In particular, we strongly recommend
against joint sale of marijuana and alcohol, as using such substances together poses a range of health and safety risks. Combined users are
more likely to overuse each substance, become more highly intoxicated, and experience more dramatic adverse effects. Ideally, retail outlets
should be limited to selling only cannabis, and must not be co-located with outlets selling alcohol.

The outlets themselves should have regulated signage that alerts consumers to health and safety risks. Signage promoting health benefits or
marketing products should not be permitted. Outlets should have appropriately trained staff and security that minimize the ability of minors to
purchase. There should be limits on the amount purchased at one time by any one individual.

Access restrictions:
Minimum age

Set the minimum age for sale at 21 years, with identification required for purchase. Marijuana has adverse effects on brain development, which
begins prenatally and continues through adolescence until the early 20s. It affects brain development in adolescence in a dose-dependent
fashion, and impairs memory, ability to learn and is associated with onset and recurrence of psychotic iliness. Marijuana also impairs driving
ability, and those aged 16-25 years already experience the second highest rate of fatality from motor vehicle crashes in British Columbia.
Minimum age for purchase is an essential component of efforts to reduce harms in this age group. While there may be a desire by others to
align the minimum age for purchase with that for alcohol sales, we strongly recommend against this, as it is not the best option for minimizing
harm among youth. Of note, as public health experts we also support raising the minimum age for tobacco purchase to 21 years as has been
done in other jurisdictions, but it is extremely difficult to raise the age for purchase once established.

Promoting wellness. Ensuring care. Vancouver Coastal Health Authority
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Rationing amounts for sale

We recommend setting a maximum amount for sale designed to limit secondary sale, especially secondary sale to those less than 21 years of
age.

Home growing:

We ask that federal regulations address home growing of marijuana for recreational use. If home growing is permitted, regulations should
permit growing for personal use only. Individual growers should be prohibited from selling to the general public and distributors, or from
manufacturing into infused products. We ask for a limit on number of plants to five or fewer, and a registration process to support municipalities
with the costs of responding to grow operations.

Revenue

Government cannabis revenues should be dedicated in a standalone stream for addressing drug use-related health and social problems, and
not be available for funding other government programs. Portions of such revenues should be available to all levels of government involved in
addressing such harms — e.g. to support local programming to increase youth resiliency and reduce youth drug use and associated harms.

Respectfully submitted by:

Patricia Daly MD, FRCPC
Chief Medical Health Officer
on behalf of Vancouver Coastal Health Medical Health Officers

Contact: Patricia.Daly@vch.ca
604-675-3924
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From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "robertsongregor@gmail. com" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 12/16/2015 11:24:46 AM
Subject: Fwd: Coast Guard comments

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Caley, Braeden" <Braeden.Caley@vancouver.ca>

Date: December 15, 2015 at 4:20:15 PM PST

To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>, "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>, "Magee, Michael"
<michael.magee@vancouver.ca>

Cc: "Seguin, Nicole" <Nicole.Seguin@vancouver.ca>

Subject: FW: Coast Guard comments

These notes (drafted by Molly, below) are a bit rough, but probably all you need for 3 to 4 minutes tomorrow. You should also acknowledge Former Commander Fred
Moxie and others in attendance (possibly) who helped you advocate successfully to re-open the base. MPs Hedy Fry and Jonathan Wilkinson are also expected to
attend.

Here is a rough run of show — and I'll be with you to help move it along:

11:10am arrival — KITS CG

11:15am meeting with Minister, Premier, Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner

11:20am photo: Flag being raised from second floor balcony with Minister and Premier

11:30am: Media event begins. Deputy Commissioner (Roger G) is MC. 5 Mins remarks from Minister, 3-4 mins remarks from Premier, 3-4 mins remarks from Mayor.
11:45am: Unveiling of new Kits CG sign

11:47am: Media questions

From: Henry, Molly

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Caley, Braeden

Cc: Quinlan, Kevin

Subject: Coast Guard comments

The re-opening of the Kitsilano Coast Guard Base is great news for our city, and the safety of our local waters.
For decades, the Kitsilano Coast Guard Base was one of the most important public safety resources for
Vancouver and our harbor, responding to over 300 calls each year with fast and effective search and rescue
services.

When the previous federal government closed the Kits Coast Guard Base | expressed my concerns and
repeatedly called for the Base to be reopened.

As one of busiest ports in North America for both commercial and recreational activity, the Coast Guard is key to
keeping our harbours safe for everyone. We saw firsthand the importance of the Coast Guard earlier this year
during the oil spill in English Bay, and how the lack of a local Coast Guard base slowed response time.

In emergency situations, seconds can make all the difference. The re-opening of the Kits Coast Guard Base will
ensure responders will be there when we need them, to protect the safety of everyone in our harbour and local
waters.

Just after the federal election in October | spoke with Prime Minister Trudeau, and we discussed how the Coast
Guard Base was one of the City of Vancouver’s top priorities for the new federal government. It is very
encouraging to see action being taken on this, and shows that the new federal government takes Vancouver’s
voices seriously.

This cooperation marks a new era between cities and the Canadian government, and we look forward to working
together on this issue and many others.
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From: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>
To: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>

6/2/2017 10:59:14 AM

H

Sent from my iPhone
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CBC Radio One
604-662-6499

City of Vancouver - FOI 2017-402 - Page 107



From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
"robertsongregor@gmail. com" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 2/4/2015 11:56:38 AM
Subject: Fwd: Economic Club of Canada speech
Attachments: 2015.02.06.MayorGregorRobertson.TorontoEconomicClub.docx
ATTO00001.htm

Mike mentioned he sent already, just making sure you have this to review in its first form

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Cottingham <rob@socialsignal.com>

Date: February 4, 2015 at 4:14:21 AM PST

To: "Caley, Braeden" <Braeden.Caley@yvancouver.ca>, "Quinlan, Kevin"
<Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>, "Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Economic Club of Canada speech

Hi, folks—

Here's my draft! There are still holes, which I've flagged for you in square brackets or in a few
cases using Word comments.

Happy to take another swing at this if you'd like (and to plug in any further info you may have).
I'm sorry this wasn't there earlier, but | didn't speak with Gregor until Monday afternoon.

Cheers,
--rob

Rob Cottingham

m. 778-995-7622

iChat / AIM / Skype: speechpoet

Blog | Cartoon | Google+ | Twitter | __ | Facebook
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CONFIDENTIAL — DRAFT ONLY
Notes for an address by

Gregor Robertson, Mayor of Vancouver
to the Economic Club of Canada
Toronto, Ontario

February 6, 2015

Check against delivery

Thank you. It’s great to be with you all.

(individual thanks as appropriate)

One of the great pleasures of being Vancouver’s mayor is travelling around the world and across Canada, talking about my city.

And that travel’s nearly all by plane.

Something struck me this week, though. Air travel is amazing, even miraculous at times. The view from 30 thousand feet is spectacular.
But it's also misleading.

From the air, you get the impression that Canada is a vast swath of rural land and wilderness: rocks, trees, lakes and farmland. You see the
occasional village or town and the very occasional city. But they’re tiny outposts compared to the vast expanse of land.

And in a literal geographical sense, that is the story of Canada.
It's a story we love to tell ourselves. You'll find it everywhere from “Who Has Seen The Wind” to a Tim Horton’s ad.

But in a lot of ways—ways that matter a lot—we’re much different from the story our physical landscape tells. We’re a far more urban nation
than that story lets on. More diverse. More complex.

And comforting and familiar though that story is, it isn’t completely benign. Because in many ways, our economy is still being managed as
though the story of our landscape is the only story that counts.

And we're paying a price for that story.

So this morning, | want to talk a little about how that story is holding Canada back. And | want to outline a new story of our country. One that
recognizes and embraces the contribution of Canada's rural reality. But one that recognizes our urban reality as well—and the dynamic
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potential of our cities.

Let's start with the state of Canada's economy. This week, | chaired a meeting of mayors from Canada's big cities. | know the economy is never
far from your thoughts, and it was uppermost on our agenda too.

We all took a hard look at the economic picture across the country. And | think it's fair to say this isn't how it was supposed to turn out.

For the past several years, much of the vision from Ottawa has seen Canada’s resource economy driving a new era of sustained prosperity
—with the oilsands leading the pack. That rising tide was supposed to lift all boats.

And then the price of oil collapsed.

| don’t have to tell you that a lot of boats today aren't lifting.

Last week, the Canadian dollar reached a six-year low. Last month, we saw layoffs in the oil patch.

The latest GDP figures show the resource sector has stalled.

Not that there aren’t problems elsewhere, too. Manufacturing is in a slump. There are lots of bad-news headlines in retail, too.

We can debate whether they reflect an economic trend or if it’s just happenstance that they came together. But what we can’t debate is that the
Canadian economy has faltered. And many Canadian communities and Canadian families are hurting.

The collapse in oil prices may have turned around—there's been some recovery in the past week. But we can't allow our entire economy to be
held hostage to a fluctuating commodity.

The truth is, we can't pin all of our country's hopes on a single resource—whether it's oil, or the fishery, or mining, or forestry. Or on a single
economic sector.

We are a large, diverse and dynamic nation. And a country like ours thrives on an economy that's just as large, diverse and dynamic.

It's that diverse and innovative economy that lets us compete and win on the global stage. And the wellspring for that diversity and dynamism
—the great locus of Canadian innovation—is Canada's cities.

We are an urban country. Fully nine out of ten Canadians lives in a city. And our biggest cities, the Census Metropolitan Areas, account for 72%
of our GDP. Half of our GDP comes from the six biggest.

Cities are where we assemble that critical mass of entrepreneurs, researchers, creative workers, skilled workers, knowledge workers,
professionals, community leaders... that whole range of ingenuity, imagination and skill that brings new ideas to life.

This is where we connect to the changing global economy—uwith the trade in goods and services, but also with ideas and people.
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The diversity I'm talking about starts with people. Canada's cities are five times more culturally and ethnically diverse than the rest of Canada.

We draw people from around the world and across the country. On any given day in Vancouver, I'll talk to hospital workers from the Philippines,
or software engineers from China, or a medical researcher from Halifax.

Toronto and Vancouver are the second and third most diverse cities on the planet.

And that diversity plays out economically. Statistics Canada reports a very tight correlation between population size and economic diversity.
And with diversity comes both stability and innovation. Diversity lets us avoid the Detroit phenomenon, because when one sector stalls, another
steps forward. You get efficiencies of municipal infrastructure use. Cross-pollination of ideas and innovations across industries. You get those

innovation clusters that Richard Florida writes about.

Which is why cities are alive with activity. Come to Vancouver, and you'll see a boom in cutting-edge health sciences, in the knowledge sector,
in the entertainment sector. This coming year, our metropolitan economy is projected to outperform the province overall by two to one.

Or check out Edmonton. The city has partnered with the University of Alberta to create a business accelerator, TEC Edmonton.

They've spun off 14 companies in the past three years. Their client companies have had job growth of 25% over that period. In just a few short
years, they've become one of the world's top 10 university business incubators.

[examples from other cities—include Toronto]

We've become skilled in Canada at building successful cities, at reinventing and renewing them. Look at any global list of the greenest cities,
the best cities to live in, and Canadian cities are at or near the top.

When | visited New York to talk with Mayor Bloomberg, he wanted to talk about Canadian cities and how we're innovating. When | was in
Singapore for the World Cities Summit, mayors from around the world made a point of pulling me aside, and telling me how extraordinary cities
in Canada are.

Maybe a little more Vancouver than Toronto, but I'm biased.

I'm proud of that success. You should be proud of that success.

The cities we've built together give Canada a competitive advantage. But the sad fact is, we aren't making the most of it—and we're in danger
of seeing it erode badly.

We can’t go on treating Canada’s cities as afterthoughts in federal policy.

Because as much as our cities are helping to drive the national economy, there’s grit in our gears, and it’'s getting worse.
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And our success stories will get a lot more scarce if people can't move around in our cities. If our infrastructure is allowed to crumble. If families
can't afford to live here.

There are three areas that Canada's big-city mayors have identified as the most urgent items for the federal agenda: transit, infrastructure and
housing.

Friendly rivalries aside, I've often looked to Toronto for inspiration on transit. Over the years, this city has gotten a whole lot right.

But in every city in Canada, demand has outstripped capacity for rapid transit. And that's magnified the pressure of a growing population on our
roads and highways.

Every year, congestion costs Toronto's economy six billion dollars. That's the lost productivity and other costs that come from having Toronto
commuters spend an average of [xx] hours every year sitting stuck in traffic.

Relieving that pressure would be an economic boon. And it's hard to imagine a more immediate improvement in people's quality of life than
reducing the amount of time they spend tense and miserable in traffic. That's time they could be spending working... with family... with friends.

And whether it's the 401 or the DVP, the 417 in Ottawa, the Decarie Expressway in Montreal or the Upper Levels Highway in North
Vancouver... there'll be drivers on every one of them tonight wishing the people in the car in front of them were riding transit instead.

Imagine getting a present in the mail, opening it up and finding a coupon good for an extra [xx] hours of free time this year. That's what
investing in transit can do.

It gets workers to their places of employment. Students to college and university. Shoppers to stores. Families to parks and recreation facilities.

And it frees up roads and highways for the traffic that can't hop on a bus or subway: like getting goods to market, and making the just-in-time
economy feasible.

It does all that while improving air quality and reducing carbon emissions.
We have a backlog of transit improvements needed in cities across the country. In Metro Vancouver, mayors representing 23 local
governments have developed a common vision and an action plan to invest in badly-needed transit. But we'll only be able to put that into effect

if we win a referendum this spring for a sales tax increase. And | can tell you, I've never fought harder in my life than | am for this referendum.

Other cities are investing too. The City of Ottawa is building its new light rail Confederation Line. Edmonton is building a new 13-kilometer light
rail line to downtown.

And to their credit, the federal government is contributing to those projects. But the need is immense, and growing.

And our national government has a strategic economic interest in ensuring it's met.
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The second area of urgency is infrastructure. City roads, bridges, sewage and water treatment—these are all critical to business and
community life alike.

And while the federal government has been making some much-appreciated infrastructure investments, we're trying to recover from decades of
neglect and disrepair. And the cracks are widening.

Every municipal boil-water advisory ought to be sounding an alarm bell on Parliament Hill. This is Canada in the 21st century; clean drinking
water, safe modern waste disposal, up-to-date roadways—these aren't luxury items. These are foundational to successful cities.

And cities are stepping up. Surrey is building this continent's first ever organic waste biofuel plant. In two years, it's going to be turning organic
waste into renewable fuel —that in turn powers its waste collection vehicles.

[other examples?]
But cities alone can't make up for years of federal and provincial neglect. We're asking for a new partnership from Ottawa. [details]
Finally, | want to address the area that brought me into municipal politics: housing.

We have reached the point where far too many families can't hope to own a home in Vancouver—and where renting is getting less and less
attractive.

And while our real estate price tags are becoming legendary, Toronto can hold its own in the unaffordability derby. So can Calgary. So can
many other cities.

When we start pricing more and more people out of the housing market, we undercut a key element of what makes our cities successful.
Businesses start finding it harder to attract and retain talent.

Startups can't make it through those first few lean years, because their founders have to make huge mortgage payments.

Couples have to leave as soon as they start a family, because they can't afford the space they'll need.

University and college graduates and skilled workers head to the suburbs—or leave altogether—taking our investment in their education with
them.

And we lose that element of human diversity that can be so key to innovation and social cohesion.

And | haven't even begun to address the impact of street homelessness on the social fabric of a community. The misery and suffering it entails,
the way it's entwined with an array of problems from mental health to addiction to crime.

We're doing what we can as a local government to address affordability in Vancouver. We've created 900 child care spaces since 2008. We're
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Edmonton.

They've spun off 14 companies in the past three years. Their
client companies have had job growth of 25% over that period. In
just a few short years, they've become one of the world's top 10
university business incubators.

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

From: Bin Lau [mailto:bin.lau@edmonton.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 2:20 PM

To: Quinlan, Kevin
Subject: Re: Innovation economy success

Kevin, here's hoping these are of some help.

TEC Edmonton

- Business accelerator (joint venture between the City of Edmonton and University of Alberta)

- Helps start-ups navigate the commercialization process

- Offers downtown space for early-stage businesses

- TEC clients grow faster ... 82 client companies created 360 new jobs; 119 client companies
employed 1,821 FTEs (25% growth, higher than average 10% for Canadian young tech companies)
- Enabled four spin-off companies from U of A in Q1-Q2 2014, five in 2013-14, five in 2012-13

- Ranked 10th worldwide, third in North America by "Global Top 25 University Business Incubators
2014"

- Awarded "Incubator of the Year" by Startup Canada

- http://www.tecedmonton.com/

Notable Partnerships

- Potholes vs. climate change: Joint road maintenance research with U of A is studying pavement
material, road construction and maintenance, and roadway management in winter cities

- Mayor's Task Force to Eliminate Poverty: Representation from three of Edmonton's six post-
secondary institutions (e.g. Dean of School of Business (U of A), Centre for Public Involvement (U of
A), and two major school boards

- Ongoing partnership with Edmonton Public Schools and Edmonton Catholic Schools District (at
political and admin levels) on community revitalization (primarily around the future of school
buildings in mature neighbourhoods that have closed)

Bin Lau

Strategic Advisor to Mayor Don lveson

City of Edmonton

Office: 780-496-1954 | Mobile: 780-405-1790
bin.lau@edmonton.ca | www.edmonton.ca

On Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 1:24 PM, Quinlan, Kevin <Kevin.Quinlan(@vancouver.ca> wrote:
Great, thanks Julie! Not a lot of detail - maybe 4-5 lines that we could work with? It would be part of a
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sequence referencing examples in 3-4 cities.
Thanks,
Kevin

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

From: Julianna Charchun [mailto:julianna.charchun@edmonton.ca]

Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2015 08:18 PM

To: Quinlan, Kevin

Cc: Ryan Kelly <ryan.kelly@edmonton.ca>; John Brennan <john.brennan@edmonton.ca>; Bin Lau

<bin.lau@edmonton.ca>
Subject: Re: Innovation economy success

Hey Kevin! Long time no chat, hope all is well.
We can definitely get you something. What kind of detail are you looking for? Just a couple of lines?

On Fri, Jan 30, 2015 at 4:56 PM, Quinlan, Kevin <Kevin.Quinlan@yvancouver.ca> wrote:
Hi Julie,

Hope all is well these days. For Mayor Robertson’s speech to the Economic Club of Canada next
Friday, he wants to highlight some specific examples of the innovation economy in different Canadian
cities. Are there examples you’d recommend from Edmonton? Partnerships with universities,
technology companies, transit success, etc..

If you have any suggestions, please let me know.

Thanks!

KQ

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
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Julianna (Julie) Charchun
Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Don Iveson
p. 780 496 8103

c. 780 868 6038
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From: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>

To: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
Date: 10/5/2017 8:05:01 AM
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from the Mayor of London, Sadig Khan, to join the World Cities Culture Forum
Attachments: Gregor Robertson.pdf
ATTO00001.htm

Hey guys,

| think we should seriously consider becoming part of this Forum - Mayor Sadiq Khan convening cultural leadership - and we have been invited.

We have done well with involvement with a series of international sustainability and technology organizations and fora - this looks like an
excellent way to raise our profile in the international cultural world - and to ensure that we are at the forefront of current thinking regarding
culture.

| can set up a quick meeting with Branislav if you'd like. As you can see, timelines are very short. | spoke very briefly with Katie about this
yesterday.

Heather
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Henselmann, Branislav" <Branislav.Henselmann@yvancouver.ca>

Date: October 5, 2017 at 8:53:39 AM PDT

To: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation from the Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, to join the World Cities Culture Forum

Hi Heather,

As discussed, please see attached.
Branislav
Branislav Henselmann | Managing Director

Cultural Services | City of Vancouver

Woodward’s Heritage Building | 111 West Hastings Street, Suite 501 | Vancouver, BC V6B 1H4

604-871-6455 | branislav.henselmann@vancouver.ca

http://vancouver.ca/culture | facebook.com/vanculture | @VanCultureBC | http://ourcityourart.wordpress.com/
Subscribe to the listserv to receive notifications of cultural news & opportunities

From: Mayor [mailto:MayorDL@Ilondon.gov.uk]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 12:39 AM

To: Robertson, Gregor

Cc: Henselmann, Branislav; 'matthieu.prin@worldcitiescultureforum.com'; Jackie McNerney
Subject: Invitation from the Mayor of London, Sadiqg Khan, to join the World Cities Culture Forum

Dear Mayor Robertson,
Please see attached letter from the Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan.

Kind regards,

Zoe Newcombe
Mayor’s Correspondence Team

City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, More London, London SE1 2AA
Email: zoe.newcombe@london.gov.uk
Tel: +44 20 7983 4691

#LondonIsOpen
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/
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From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "robertsongregor@gmail. com" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 4/12/2015 2:24:20 PM
Subject: Fwd: Media Advisory: Media availability with Mayor Robertson

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Caley, Braeden" <Braeden.Caley@vancouver.ca>

Date: April 12, 2015 at 3:05:26 PM PDT

To: "Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@yvancouver.ca>, "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>, "Quinlan, Kevin
<Kevin.Quinlan@yvancouver.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Advisory: Media availability with Mayor Robertson

| will be there by 340

On Apr 12, 2015, at 2:30 PM, Caley, Braeden <Braeden.Caley@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Confirmed for 4pm

Begin forwarded message:

From: City of Vancouver Communications Office <CityofVancouver.CommunicationsOffice@vancouver.ca>
Date: April 12, 2015 at 2:27:34 PM PDT

To: Caley Braeden <braeden.caley@vancouver.ca>

Subject: Media Advisory: Media availability with Mayor Robertson

Reply-To: <info@vancouver.ca>

City of Vancouver
Media Advisory
April 12, 2015

Media availability with Mayor Robertson

Vancouver Gregor Robertson will be available for an update regarding the progress of oil spill recovery and
cleanup efforts.

Who: Gregor Robertson, Mayor of Vancouver

When: 4:00pm

April 12, 2015

Where: In front of Vancouver Maritime Museum (Parking Lot in Hadden Park)

-30-

media@vancouver.ca

You're receiving this email because you are subscribed to our newsletter with braeden.caley@vancouver.ca.

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
Date: 4/12/2015 2:25:07 PM
Subject: Fwd: new info for any media - changes highlighted

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ballem, Penny" <Penny.Ballem@yvancouver.ca>

Date: April 12, 2015 at 1:27:58 PM PDT

To: "Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@yvancouver.ca>, "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>, "Caley, Braeden"
<Braeden.Caley@vancouver.ca>

Subject: RE: new info for any media - changes highlighted

Hi Gregor and Mike and Braden - here is the refreshed report with changes highlighted:

. concern that some residual oil still coming from boat - small amount completely contained within the boom that is around the ship
- fly-over done this am and being re-evaluated - as of last night just under a liter of oil was seen on surface by flyover out of the original
spill

. Environment Canada is the owner of this assessment technique and data analysis; transport canada is responsible for the issue on the
vessel
« Bunker C is the oil
. continuing to hand scrup the impacted vessel to remove the significant band of oil at the water line on the boat
. another 7 vessels in the inlet have minimal contamination
« still avoiding the use of chemicals to clean the boats
. the recontamination today has caused some new soiling of involved ship

. Beaches:
o the followig beaches are still signed and public being asked not to visit (note our great signs are being stolen but we are replacing them ) C

Crab Park

« New Brighton
« English Bay

« Second Beach
= Third Beach

« Sunset Beach

. SCAT teams yesterday reviewed Point Grey Beaches, Stanley Park and New Brighton - new contamination of New Brighton

- cleanup on Siwash yesterday - nothing happening today at that location - will be reassessed in coming days;

« today cleanup at New Brighton - no other cleanup in Vancouver - some on north shore

« SCAT today west from New Brighton along the Port Lands toward and including False Creek; also on north shore

- working with VCH re: reopening of beaches and removal of signage - no decision yet

- we will be lining up the 2500 converging volunteers to be our eyes on the shore over the coming days and weeks to keep an eye on any
new or changing impacts - social media strategy for them to report in - note we currently have 4000 people who have signed up

« Wildlife:
o 10-12 ducks in Vanier park impacted - pond at Vanier closed off City with a snow fence to protect them - rangers on site managing dogs and public
o Animal care processing and stabilization centre to be moved from Burnaby and opened at Discovery point by noon - 3 birds in intense rehab
« Fisheries:
o at this point very early in the review of any impact on fisheries - nothing to report - the responbilitiy of DFO, EC AND MOE
« ongoing environmental impact:
o West Van and City of Vancouver CAOs have worked with MOE and EC on environmental impact
o water and sendiment sampling beind done by Unified Command today - key areas around ship, key beaches on north shore and Vancouver
o assessment of seabed still under discussion as to technology to be used - no specific plans yet but commitment to undertake is clear from Unified
Command
« Scientific Roundtable:
o a small group are working with the City/Parks staff on the issues related to environmental impact, decontamination, recovery
o their expertise has been offered to UC for input

| am working to have the statement by Coast Guard re done - thanks pb



From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
"robertsongregor@gmail. com" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 10/28/2015 8:22:40 AM
Subject: Fwd: On the Coast today

Would you be able to take this on, perhaps in studio?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matthew Lazin-Ryder <matthew.lazin-ryder@cbc.ca>

Date: October 28, 2015 at 9:15:28 AM PDT

To: "braeden.caley@vancouver.ca" <braeden.caley@vancouver.ca>
Subject: On the Coast today

Hi Braeden,

Is the Mayor available today to talk with Stephen Quinn re: viaducts? 4:50pm would be great
for us.

Please let me know.
Cheers and all the best,

Matthew Lazin-Ryder
CBC Radio Vancouver

604 662 6138
matthew.lazin-ryder@cbc.ca



From: "Jang, Kerry" <Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca>
To: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
"Louie, Raymond" <Raymond.Louie@vancouver.ca>
"Meggs, Geoff" <Geoff.Meggs@vancouver.ca>
Date: 10/17/2016 5:13:52 PM
Subject: Fwd: Press release Sing Tao

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nigel Bullers" <Nigel@easypark.ca>
To: "Jang, Kerry" <Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca>
Subject: FW: Press release Sing Tao

Hello Kerry,

Please see the attached link to the article that appeared in the Sing Tao on October 14th. |
am never sure whether people prefer to read in English, so am including the English
translation.

Regards,
Nigel

http://vancouver.singtao.ca/810244/2016-10-14/post-

%E8%8F %AF %E5%9F %A0%E5%BB%A3%ES%A0%B4%E9%80%A3%ES5%81%9C%E8%BB
%8A%ES%A0%B4-

%ES%A4%AT %ET%BFE%BB%E6%96%B0%E5%90%B8%E5%BC %95%E4%BA%BA%EG%BS
%81/?variant=zh-cn

Sing Tao, October 14th, 2016

Something exciting is happening in Chinatown. New buildings, restaurants, and businesses
continue to appear and the older, more established businesses are starting to feel the benefit
of that new growth.

The Chinatown community is also responding by making the area more appealing to both
tourists and residents. Buildings are lit up, painted, and repaired - the appeal is not purely
cosmetic because the focus is making the streets of Chinatown safer.

One of the latest initiatives is happening in the heart of Chinatown: the Chinatown Plaza and
the EasyPark parking lot. The 3-sided clock that towers over the Chinatown Plaza for more
than two decades is reborn after a substantial repair. “The clock in the center of a community
has always been an important part of a village, town or City” says Nigel Bullers, CEO of
EasyPark. “Having the clock broken was not inviting for people, and it was also unlucky for the
Chinese community. We approached the City of Vancouver to help us repair the clock, and
now it is both working again and lit up at night.”



The clock is part of EasyPark's latest restorations to help clean the Chinatown community and
to contribute to its safety. EasyPark has been active in sustaining the award-winning
Chinatown Plaza. “There have been many improvements this year thus far,” says Kwan Chan,
operations manager of EasyPark. “We care about the Chinatown community and decided to
install energy-saving LED lighting throughout the parking lot to make it both brighter and safer
while staying sustainable. We pride ourselves in being the first parking company in Vancouver
to offer Electric Vehicle Charging Stations, and we installed two of them in the iconic
Chinatown Plaza. As well, we replaced signage and painted large areas to freshen up the
communal space in this historic neighbourhood.”

EasyPark has managed both the Chinatown Plaza and the parking lot at the 100-hundred block
of Keefer Street since 2005. Over the years, EasyPark has worked closely with the City of
Vancouver and the BIAs to improve both commerce and the community. EasyPark is a loyal
supporter of numerous community events including the Chinatown Chamber of Commerce and
Business Association Fundraising events, the Chinatown Festival, and the S.U.C.C.E.S.S. golf
tournament. By the end of 2016, EasyPark will help install a twelve-foot neon sign near the
Chinatown Plaza entrance with a plaque engraved with "Looking Afar China."

Nigel Bullers, CCPFM
Chief Executive Officer

[golden%20megaphone%20trophy%20small]2016 Award Winner - International Parking
Institute (IPI)

“Parking Matters, Best of 2016” — Marcomm, Easypark app Launch
2015 Awards Winner- International Parking Institute (IP1)

“Parking Matters, Best of 2015” — Marketing and communications

[EasyPark APP Banner SMALL]
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e: nigel@easypark.ca<mailto:nigel@easypark.ca>|| w:
www.easypark.ca<http://www.easypark.ca/>
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[http://www.cpt.org/files/images/twitter icons 21156.png] <https://twitter.com/EasyParkVan>
209 - 700 W Pender St, Vancouver, BC, V6C 1G8

This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information. Any use of this e-mail by an
unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
advise immediately so that corrections can be made. Please delete all copies from your
records






From: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>
To: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
Date: 5/22/2016 2:45:11 PM
Subject: Fwd: Public Art Motion — DRAFT May 22HD
Attachments: Public Art Motion - DRAFT May 19 HD.docx
ATT00001.htm

Hey Gregor this is the public art motion | propose for next cycle. Kevin has vetted it. There is a
blank re what city to reference as an example - that will be filled Tuesday.

Once you have signed off | will send it to caucus. It has to go to clerk before caucus on Tuesday.

Kathleen will bring a separate report forward to get the funding for the mural fest. It will be on the
same agenda.

I'm working with Kevin to make sure you are able to express support for the big arts program even
though it has been pushed to a day when you will be absent.

H
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 5:22(1)

Date: May 22, 2016 at 3:39:59 PM PDT

To: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>, Heather Deal 522(1)
Subject: Public Art Motion - DRAFT May 22HD

Sent from my iPad



Public Art Motion - DRAFT

Whereas Vancouver has a successful public and community art program which has
resulted in over 400 pieces of public art and community art installations of various
forms throughout the City over the past 25 years, and

Whereas Vancouver is well situated to expand the profile of public art in the city, with
opportunities for public art such as numerous blank walls and public spaces, and

Whereas many local organizations, Business Improvement Areas in particular, are
interested in expanding the amount of murals and other public and community art in
their areas, and

Whereas the City recently adjusted funding options for developers in an effort to
increase funding for public art on civic, park, and private property through a process
managed by the City, and

Whereas Vancouver’s public and community art should provide more opportunities to
integrate local First Nations artwork in the public realm and reflect the multicultural
nature and changing demographics of the City, and

Whereas there are identified barriers to public art installations, including murals,
which can and should be addressed, and

Whereas other cities such as have examples of robust public art programs
with high profiles and numerous opportunities for local artists,

Therefore be it resolved that Council direct staff to create a “public art splash” with
the following efforts:

[1  Quick starts to be brought back to Council by the end of July. These should
include
o Identification of barriers to public art and suggestions of what steps are
necessary to remove them
o Identification of projects already in process which can be enabled to be
installed during the Summer of 2016
| Opportunities to use the Innovation Fund to leverage community partners to
enable significant new public art projects for 2016 and 2017
[1 Consultation with cultural and business communities, other organizations and
interested residents on expansion of public and community art opportunities
and projects
[ Create a public awareness campaign campaign about Vancouver's public art



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
Date: 2/16/2017 12:37:02 AM
Fwd: Two request to the Christian leaders who attended the meeting last Friday
with the Mayor
Attachments: Graham statement draft Feb 15(1).docx

ATTO00001.htm

Subject:

Gregor, Kevin and Naveen,

Please scroll down to the very powerful statement that the leaders are agreeing to presenting to
the Graham organization. It will go public soon.

I'm told via "inside" sources that cracks are forming in their dyke.

| think it is urgent it is urgent now that the Mayor invite asap the fee leaders of the Vancouver
Graham Organizing team in for a half hour meeting. The focus on safety and prevention of
violence given was has transpired in Quebec recently with the deaths of 6 people. We want no
repeat. can they assure us. Why can't they find another speaker?

A straight forward meeting suggesting strongly this kind of rhetoric is not wanted in the Canadian
and. Vancouver context is not wanted.

Maybe even have the Police presence just to underline our concern would be helpful,

| am will to quickly organize this meeting for next week as early as possible. Please read the entire
statement from these leaders, it's excellent.

We have a real chance hear to influence. Some of these organizers are wanting help in other
areas from the City. Let's give my plan a crack, Tim.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: gary_paterson 522(1)

Date: February 16, 2017 at 12:19:53 AM PST

To: Tim Stevenson <clrstevenson@Vancouver.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Two request to the Christian leaders who attended the meeting last
Friday with the Mayor

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Tom Cooper <tom@cityinfocus.ca>
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
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The draft sent to the organizing committee of the F of Hope on Wednesday February 15
To our beloved fellow Vancouverites and to our esteemed Christian colleagues,

As pastors and Christian leaders in Vancouver, Canada, we are deeply troubled by the person chosen to be the keynote
speaker at the Festival of Hope conference to be held here in early March. We fear that Franklin Graham's dangerous political and
social rhetoric will be confused with the message of Jesus and may indirectly incite violence in our highly charged social climate.

Christians can legitimately disagree with one another on many issues of political policy and do engage in ongoing conversation
about these issues: biblical ethics do not sort neatly into "conservative" and "progressive" tribalism’s (a fact much more easily seen
in the voting patterns of Canadian Christians than in our American counterparts). But our attempts to dialogue with the Festival
organizers have not yielded an openness to the possibility of inviting someone else whose message more clearly aligns with the
good news of Christ. So we have taken this unusual, painful step to speak publicly about our differences.

The Festival is meant to be a celebration and sharing of the good news about Jesus of Nazareth. Jesus's life, sacrificial death
(as an innocent political prisoner charged with sedition, no less!), and resurrection ensures that justice will ultimately prevail in the
world, that the universe will be restored to its full goodness and wellbeing, and that everyone may find in Jesus forgiveness of sin
and reconciliation with the Creator who knows and loves each of us in our unique particularity. Jesus inaugurated his ministry in and
for the world by quoting from the ancient Jewish prophet Isaiah: “The Spirit of the Lord is on me, because he has anointed me to
proclaim good news to the poor. He has sent me to proclaim freedom for the prisoners and recovery of sight for the blind, to set the
oppressed free, to proclaim the year of the Lord’s favor" (Luke 4:18-19).

Franklin Graham's recent public comments undermine Jesus's mission of justice and love for all. Mr. Graham has given the
impression that the Christian church as an institution is aligned with the Trump administration and its policies. This is dangerous on
two fronts:

1. Franklin Graham's statements divide Christians and come dangerously close to aligning the power of the church with the
power of the state.

2. The policies of the Trump administration have included unprecedented structural shifts that target the most vulnerable in
our world and have been normalized by a false religious narrative that supports an idolatrous nationalism. These policies hurt
refugees and peace-seeking members of our society, and reinforce prejudice in our world.

Mr. Graham's recent comments are, moreover, part of a long record of exclusionary and inflammatory speech. For instance,
he has said that all Muslims should be banned from the United States because Islam is a "very evil and wicked religion" at war with
the Christian West, and that the U.S. should use "weapons of mass destruction if need be and destroy the enemy" in the wake of
9/11. He dehumanizes the LGBTQ+ community, urging that gays not be allowed to enter churches or even come as guests into
Christian homes, because "the Enemy [Satan] wants to devour our homes. He wants to devour this nation ...." And he seems
oblivious to institutional racism in American society and policing, saying, "Listen up - Blacks, Whites, Latinos, and everybody else.
Most police shootings can be avoided. It comes down to respect for authority and obedience."

Mr. Graham's attempt to christen the Trump administration, together with his long history of incendiary speech, contradicts the
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Spirit of Christ and disqualifies him from being an ambassador of the gospel to Canada. Being a Christian presence and witness in
Vancouver is a lifelong task that belongs to all of us. Having Franklin Graham present as a keynote speaker in our city will give our
fellow citizens the impression that Christians in Vancouver similarly see the President of the US as God’s chosen leader.

We hasten to add that we continue to hold Franklin's father, the famous evangelist Billy Graham, in high respect. Nor do we
hold the Festival's organizing committee guilty by association. We believe they are simply mistaken in thinking Franklin Graham's
political stances are immaterial to his presenting the gospel as Billy did. And we are confident that a very large maijority of local
pastors and Christians who are supporting the Festival remain unaware of Franklin's positions and would disavow them. We want
to continue to work with all our sisters and brothers in the faith, even in the wake of the Festival of Hope. We do not want
disagreement on this one initiative to reverse the tide of cooperation that has been building for years now.

As followers of Jesus, then, we commit to:

1. Joyfully share Jesus's gospel that calls us to serve and love our neighbors of differing ethnic or religious commitments;

2. Create a society that includes people from every nation in line with God's vision of reconciliation;

3. Affirm our elected leaders when they work for God's vision of a just and peace-filled society and to challenge them when
they enact policies that oppress others.

We invite you to visit www.cityinfocus.ca to add your voice to these concerns by signing this statement that we intend to present to

the organizers of the Festival of Hope and to the public at the time of this event. [this needs massaging: are we inviting the public at
large to sign, or just the Christian leadershiop/public?]
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From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
"robertsongregor@gmail. com" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 2/4/2015 1:54:24 PM
Subject: Fwd: Urgent - please read

Could we do the 530 live hit tonight?

If you're able i will coordinate

Begin forwarded message:

From: Neil Morrison <nmorrison@fcm.ca>

Date: February 4, 2015 at 4:43:29 PM EST

To: "Caley, Braeden" <Braeden.Caley@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Urgent - please read

Braeden, John Tory's office has arranged with cp24 for a camera and reporter to be in the lobby of the restaurant to capture b-roll of mayors entering. They
want d to grab mayors for two live hits at 5 and 530. | am nervous about this as | have no time to contact other mayors. | have suggested instead that they
could perhaps do a quick hit with Gregor at 5 and 530 and the rest is b-roll. You ok with this? Can you connect with your mayor on this?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2015, at 3:09 PM, Caley, Braeden <Braeden.Caley@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Ok, thanks

Just landed

On Feb 4, 2015, at 11:55 AM, Neil Morrison <nmorrison@fcm.ca> wrote:

Actually please hold on this. We're making adjustments

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2015, at 11:32 AM, Neil Morrison <nmorrison@fcm ca> wrote:

Hey Braeden, can | ask for a very quick turnaround on the quote in this press release for tomorrow. If we are to get it off in time we will need to
send it to translation shortly. The quote is so taught out of our key messages

Neil
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Neil Morrison <nmorrison@fcm.ca>
Date: February 4, 2015 at 11:17:56 AM EST
To: Neil Morrison <nmorrison@fcm.ca>

Neil Morrison

Senior Media Relations Strategist | Communications and Membership
Stratege, Relations avec les médias | Communications et Adhésion
T. 613-907-6241

HIEIEN

<BCMC Feb 5 post summit press release edit.docx>
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“When she took over, we the staff needed a lot of work. People weren’t working very hard. She
had come out of provincial government and saw how things weren’t running very efficiently. She
wanted change, and to do that, people had to sharpen their pencils a lot.”

That constant demand for perfection drove some people to leave, Judd admitted. But it also
engaged others to raise their game, and the city was better for it.

When Vision’s goals became too ambitious even beyond her high demands and people started to
suffer from burnout, Ballem went to the mayor and council and warned they had to slow down, he
said.

‘I know there was some tension.”

Judd acknowledged that some people found her brusque or abrasive, particularly when they came
to her unprepared with ideas they couldn’t defend.

“If you came to her with a half-baked idea and hadn’t done your homework, she would call you out
on that,” he said.

“That happened to me too. But that was when | would come to her unprepared, and | deserved it.
But if you came to her looking for help, she would get up on the white board and work out the

issues, and you would go away with several different options.”

Judd said Ballem would sometimes dress down senior staff in front of others, something that her
corporate management team didn’t like, and which they encouraged her to change.

“She was working on that,” he said. “We told her that wasn’t a good idea. We had discussions with
her. It was challenging for some people.”

Sent from my iPhone
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From: "Caley, Braeden"
To: "Robertson, G" <G.Robertson@vancouver.ca>
Date: 10/5/2015 10:21:37 AM
Subject: Kerry statement for the straight

Does this work, for Charlie Smith's purposes? Based on your comments from the CP interview.

"I'm honoured to have been invited by U.S. Secretary of State John Kerry and former New York
Mayor Mike Bloomberg to speak at '‘Our Cities, Our Climate' in Washington DC this week. This
important meeting at the State Department will build on our work as cities to call for robust action
on climate change by national governments ahead of the COP 21 climate conference in Paris,
while also sharing best practices on how cities like Vancouver can continue to show leadership. It
is very positive that Secretary Kerry and the U.S. Government are joining many of the world's cities
in taking on a proactive leadership role to confront climate change, and it has been disappointing
not to see similar action at the national level here in Canada."

Sent from my iPhone
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
To: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 6/29/2015 3:01:02 PM
Subject: Living Wage tweets

#LivingWage is next step #Vancouver can take to support fairness + economic opportunity. My motion here:
http://bit.ly/1HUh8GP #vanpoli

Thanks to those who are pushing hard for #Livingwage in #Vancouver @ @ @LWrforFamilies
@ @

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
Date: 2/5/2015 11:19:38 PM

Subject: Morning

| will be in the lobby for 735am

My texts seem to be not delivering, so best to use email
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
To: Robertson, G
"Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 11/28/2014 8:58:11 AM
Subject: Pat quinn Way tweet

Good one to reply to — seems like a great idea. Story in the Sun today. rename the part of Abbott from Pacific to Expo as
Pat Quinn Way — runs parallel to Griffiths way

TheSportMarket

RT & let @ know if you support this idea to honour the late great Pat Quinn.
Q@

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

On Mar 29, 2016, at 6:18 PM, Deal, Heather <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Here is the agenda as | understand the changes.
My main concern on this is that we haven’t allowed time for anyone to speak. It’s all writing on

stickies and placing dots. Thoughts? The challenge is 18 people and only 1.5 hours. G if you and |
only take 5 minutes each that buys us 10 minutes.

sk 3k 3k sk 3k sk sk 3k sk sk 3k sk sk 3k sk 3k sk sk 3k sk sk 3k sk sk 3k sk 3k 5k sk 3k 5k sk 3k sk sk 3k sk sk ok sk sk ok sk k sk k
Meeting in Committee Room 1 at 6:30PM

6:30 - 6:40 Welcome from Mayor Robertson

6:40 - 6:50 Introductions

6:50 - 7:00 Deputy Mayor Deal gives a brief introduction to the City of Vancouver Public Art
programs and what we are currently achieving

7:00-7:15 Participants answer these questions on sticky notes:
1. What are some examples of great public art?
2. What are some great public art programs?
3. What cities really do it right?

7:15-7:40 More sticky notes

1. What are Vancouver’s strengths that could catapult us to a top global city for public
art?
2. What barriers could keep us from getting there?
3. What opportunities do we have for achieving our goal?
a. Short term — quick starts (6 months)
b. Medium term — programs (2 years)
C. Long term - policies
7:40-7:50 Participants vote priorities with dots on the items above; strengths, barriers and

three levels of opportunities

7:50 - 8:00. Wrap up and next steps.
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email and blog to their networks no matter what we do to address their concerns, it seems.

We've been working at this appn, and have been personally engaging with them for 2+ years.
Heritage is a very minor aspect. As per longstanding standard practice the appn was reviewed by
the Heritage Commission and they provided comments which we have worked to address and
balance with all the other input. The Commission is an advisory/expert panel on heritage matters,
it's not an approval body so appns like this are not taken back. Urban Design Panel which reviews
appns in broader terms (not just one aspect) gave strong support to the revised appn. There's
nothing unusual in this process.

At the hearing staff intend to show all the changes and adjustments that have been taken to
address issue after issue raised by this group through the process.

Hope that helps. I'd be happy to chat if you want to know more history. 6046718971

K

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2016, at 9:31 PM, Jang, Kerry
<Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca<mailto:Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca>> wrote:
Hi Kent

We are getting a lot of these type of emails. Can you fill me in?
Thanks!

Kerry

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Grace MacKenzie <mackenziereunion@shaw.ca<mailto:mackenziereunion@shaw.ca>>
Date: April 16, 2016 at 4:02:56 PM PDT

To: <clrjang@vancouver.ca<mailto:clrjang@vancouver.ca>>

Subject: April 19/16 Council Meeting - Policy Report #4 CD-1 Rezoning - 3365 Commercial Drive
and 1695 to 1775 East 18th Avenue

Councillor Jang

| am writing to ask you to remove Policy Report #4 CD-1 Rezoning - 3365 Commercial Drive and
1695 to 1775 East 18th Avenue from the agenda of the April 19, 2016 Council meeting.

This project greatly hinges on the heritage portion of this project. The Vancouver Heritage
Commission reviewed this proposal on May 4, 2015 and strongly rejected it on a number of
grounds. They requested that several issues in the proposal be addressed and said that they
would be willing to consider a revised application. The Commission's concerns have not been
addresses. In the December 3/15 revised application the Statement of Significance house at 3365
Commercial Drive has still been relocated to 1695 East 18th, which on May 4, 2015 the
Commission did not support.

The City of Vancouver has decided to not send the revised rezoning application of December 3,
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2015 back to the Commission for review. Instead, on April 19th staff will recommend that the
proposal go straight to Public Hearing. This decision effectively denies Council of the Commission’s
advice. On a personal note it robs me, whose family owns property on East 18th, of the
opportunity to provide feedback to the Vancouver Heritage Commission.

This is an end-run on and misuse of the heritage component of this application.

| agree with the initial assessment of the Vancouver Heritage Commission, that this heritage
proposal lacks merit. | do not believe that the revised application adequately addresses the
concerns raised by the Commission.

| ask that you remove this item from the Council agenda for the meeting of April 19, 2016. No staff
report should go to Council until the Vancouver Heritage Commission has had an opportunity to
review the revised application.

Kindest regards

Grace MacKenzie
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From: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>
To: "G Ro" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
Date: 3/26/2017 11:43:39 PM
Subject: Re: Downtown places and spaces

Great thanks!
s5.22(1)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2017, at 11:59 PM, G Ro <robertsongregor@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks Heather, 5:22(1)

I'm not sure how that got missed but I'll check in with Sadhu tomorrow to figure out a remedy.
Good catch, we'll make sure it comes up.
G

On 26 March 2017 at 22:16, Deal, Heather <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca> wrote:
Hey guys | noticed a glaring gap in the public places report - the public art program. There
are a few mentions of the existence of art and the WE Lumiere fest, but no reference to the
city program or boost. Given that | just gave a talk at SXSW on the role of public art in
building great public spaces that create community, this really stuck out to me. Plus itis a
major piece of the DBVIA work.

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

To: rob@socialsignal.com

robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 12/8/2014 7:29:40 PM

Subject: Re: Inauguration speech, draft three

Rob, fantastic work on the speech. | had a ton of people come up and say how good it was. Really good work and it hit just the right notes.
Kg

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

From: Rob Cottingham [mailto:rob@socialsignal.com]

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 07:23 PM

To: Gregor Robertson <robertsongregor@gmail.com>

Cc: Magee, Michael; Quinlan, Kevin; Braeden Caley <braeden.caley@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Inauguration speech, draft three

Congratulations on a great ceremony—and a terrific day one of the next four years. I'm proud to have been part of it.

Thanks so much, and knock 'em dead!

On Dec 7, 2014, at 10:57 PM, Gregor Robertson <robertsongregor@gmail.com> wrote:

Awesome job Rob!
Good feedback from the support team as well, this is looking outstanding.

Thanks for taking it to the next level!
G

On Dec 7, 2014, at 2:17 PM, Rob Cottingham <rob@socialsignal.com> wrote:

Here's the revised version. Mike, | couldn't quite work out a way to gracefully (and quickly) work in the idea of all the new mayors in
Canada, but if the idea's an important one, I'm willing to take another try.

The changes focus on:
« federal election and the role of the cities agenda

« no reference to mayoral vote count

« pride in city staff & workers

« emerging economy/tech sector reference
. LGBTQ and inclusiveness

- rental housing

« acknowledgement of Pat Quinn

All the best! And call any time.

Rob Cottingham

m. 778-995-7622

iChat / AIM / Skype: speechpoet

Blog | Cartoon | Go gle+ | Twitter | - | Facebook

<2014.12.08.inauguration.d03.docx>
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
To: rob@socialsignal.com
robertsongregor@gmail.com
"Magee, Michael" <michael.magee@vancouver.ca>
braeden.caley@gmail.com
Date: 12/7/2014 11:01:05 AM
Subject: Re: Inauguration speech, draft two

Great, thanks Rob. Love the new closing sequence.
Cheers

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

Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2014 01:36 AM

To: robertsongregor@gmail.com <robertsongregor@gmail.com>; Magee, Michael; Quinlan, Kevin; Braeden Caley
<braeden.caley@gmail.com>

Subject: Inauguration speech, draft two

Thanks for the feedback—it's hard to remember when | last got direction that was clearer and
more helpful! | hope the revisions in this draft capture the spirit of it as well as the specifics.

| know you'll likely need to lock it down, but my keyboard stands ready if you'd like another draft.

Cheers,
--rob

Rob Cottingham

m. 778-995-7622

iChat / AIM / Skype: speechpoet

Blog | Cartoon | Googlet | Twitter | | Facebook
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From: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>
To: "lan McKay" <IMcKay@yvancouvereconomic.com>
"O'Neil, Shea" <shea.oneil@vancouver.ca>
"Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
Date: 6/1/2017 11:59:53 AM
Subject: Re: London

Thanks lan, very helpful.

We will work on next steps together with your staff. _

Who is best for Shea to follow up with to start nailing meetings down?
G

OnJun 1, 2017, at 1:12 PM, lan McKay <IMcKay@vancouvereconomic.com> wrote:

Mr Mayor
If you are going to spend a couple of days in London, there are a couple of files you could be very helpful with.

lan

IAN McKAY

CEO

P: 604 336 8011 | C: 604 889 2811

Be part of the FASTEST growing economy in Canada.
Suite 1500, 401 W. Georgia

Vancouver, BC V6B 5A1

Website | Blog | Newsletter
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This e-mail and the information it contains may only be used by the intended recipient. Unauthorized use or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please immediately send this email back to the sender and delete the original. Copyright © 2016 by Vancouver Economic
Commission. All rights reserved.

City of Vancouver - FOI 2017-402 - Page 192

































From: "Gregor Robertson" <robertsongregor@gmail.com>

To: "Jang. Kerry" <Kerry.Jang@vancouver.
Date: 7/3/2017 5:01:03 PM
Subject:

On Jun 30, 2017, at 9:50 AM, Jang, Kerry <Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca> wrote:

See below. SUAIS()

Kerry

From: Tyndall, Mark [mailto:Mark.Tyndall@bccdc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Jang Kerr
Sub]ect

mark

Mark Tyndall | Executive Director, BCCDC

665 West 12th Ave, Vancouver, BC, Canada, V5Z 4R4
Tel 604 707 2405
@DrMtyndall

I acknowledge that I work, live and play on the unceded territory of the Coast Salish peoples, including the territories of the x\u695 ?m\u601 ?6kw\u601 ?
y\u787 Mu601 ?m (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamsh), St6:16 and S\u601 21\u787 ?ilwu601 ?tawn660 ?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.

On Jun 30, 2017, at 9:19 AM, Jang, Kerry <Kerry.Jang@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi Mark,

Cheers,

Kerry

Dr. Kerry L. Jang

Councillor, City of Vancouver

&
Professor, Department of Psychiatry, University of British Columbia
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From: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>

To: robertsongregor@gmail.com
Date: 5/23/2016 11:34:07 AM

Subject: Re: Public Art Motion — DRAFT May 22HD

Excellent thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2016, at 11:42 AM, "robertsongregor@gmail.com" <robertsongregor@gmail.com> wrote:

Looks great!

Minor typo - two campaigns at the very end.

Nice work! G

On May 22, 2016, at 3:45 PM, Deal, Heather <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: S22()
Date: May 22, 2016 at 3:39:59 PM PDT

To: "Deal, Heather" <Heather.Deal@vancouver.ca>, Heather Deal_>
Subject: Public Art Motion - DRAFT May 22HD

Sent from my iPad

<Public Art Motion — DRAFT May 19 HD.docx>
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